
 

 

Copeland Borough Council 
The Market Hall 
Market Place 
Whitehaven 
CA28 7JG  

 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 
 

Venue: The Atrium, The Copeland Centre, Catherine Street, 
Whitehaven. CA28 7SJ  

Date:   Thursday, 10th June, 2021 
Time:   2.00 pm 
Contact Officer: Rose Blaney  Tel: 07385 362773 

 
 
 

1. Apologies for Absence   

2. Declarations of Interests in Agenda Items:   

  
To receive declarations by Members and/ or co-optees of interests in 
respect of items on this Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or 
other registrable interests which have not already been declared in the 
Council’s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a 
disclosable pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting).  
 
Members are advised however, in the interests of clarity and transparency, 
to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable pecuniary 
interests which they have already declared in the Register, as well as any 
other interests.  
 
Members are reminded that they may not, by law, participate or vote in 
any discussion in a meeting on a matter in which they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest  
 
Members are advised that they should leave the room during consideration 
of any items of business in which they have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest. 
 

 

 

3. Minutes of the meeting held on 15 April 2021  1 - 10 

4. Executive Forward Plan  11 - 16 

5. Update from Cumbria Health Scrutiny Committee   

Public Document Pack



 

 

6. Update from the Single Table Trade Union Group (STTUG) representative   

7. Citizens Advice Review of 2020 Service Delivery Presentation   

8. Outside Bodies Annual Report 2020-21  17 - 110 

9. Annual Scrutiny Report 2020-21  111 - 126 

10. Task and Finish Group Updates  127 - 128 

11. Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme  129 - 134 

12. Date and Time of Next Meeting:   

 The next meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be held on 
Thursday 8th July 2021 at 2pm in the Bainbridge Room, Copeland Centre. 

 

 

 

 
Membership: Councillors John Kane (Chair), Felicity Wilson (Deputy Chair), 
James Date, Gemma Dinsdale, Gwynneth Everett, JosephGhayouba, 
Charles Maudling, Sam Meteer, Sam Pollen, Peter Tyson and Doug Wilson 

 
Contacts:  Direct Dial: 07385 362773 
   E-mail: rose.blaney@copeland.gov.uk 
   Website: www.copeland.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY, 15 APRIL 2021 
 

Present: Councillors John Kane, in the Chair; Felicity Wilson, James Date, 
Jeanette Forster, Jeffrey Hailes, Linda Jones-Bulman, Ged McGrath, Sam Meteer, 
Sam Pollen and Eileen Weir 
 
Officers: Sarah Pemberton (Director of Corporate Services and Commercial 
Strategy), Stephanie Shaw (Electoral and Democratic Services Manager), Clive 
Willoughby (Democratic Services Officer) and Rose Blaney (Scrutiny Officer) 
 
 

OSC170 Apologies for Absence  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Steven Brown (Director of Financial 
Resources). 
 

OSC171 Declarations of Interests in Agenda Items:  
 
No Declarations of Interest were made. 
 

OSC172 Minutes of the meeting held on 19 February and 22 March 2021  
 
Councillors reviewed the minutes of the two previous meetings. 
 
The Scrutiny Officer made members aware that there were some amendments 
needed within the minutes; to include Sarah Pemberton within the attendees of 
the 22nd March 2021 meeting and some minor clerical amendments which were 
needed for clarification, none of which effect the minutes content. 
 
Councillor Forster noted that there had yet to be any information on Moss Bay 
Trust as indicated within the minutes. The Scrutiny Officer confirmed that they 
would follow up for further information. 
 
Resolved - That, 
 

a) With seven votes for and two abstentions the Committee agreed that the 

minutes of the meeting held on 19th February 2021 were approved as a 

true and accurate record, subject to the clerical amendments being made. 

b) With seven votes for and two abstentions the Committee agreed that the 

minutes of the meeting held on 22nd March 2021 were approved as a true 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



and accurate record, subject to the clerical amendments being made and 

the inclusion of Sarah Pemberton into the attendees list. 

c) The Scrutiny Officer will follow up on the Moss Bay Trust item. 

 
OSC173 Executive Forward Plan  

 

The Committee reviewed the Executive Forward Plan. 

Councillor Pollen asked for an update regarding the Constitution. The 
Democratic Services Manager informed members that there is a Constitution 
update currently ongoing. It is due to go to the next Standards & Ethics 
Committee (SEC) meeting which has been delayed until 22nd April 2021. Four 
chapters will be reviewed at that meeting and will then be going to Full Council 
meeting on 27th April 2021. Once those chapters have been agreed, we will be 
in a position to publish the revised Constitution with the aim for this to be 
completed by the end of this municipal year. 

There was discussion around Overview and Scrutiny Committee (OSC) to have a 
special meeting to review the Constitution changes being proposed. Officers 
agreed that they would look into arranging a special meeting for OSC to look at 
proposed Constitution changes. 

There was also a discussion around cancellation and postponement of meetings. 
It was clarified by officers that meetings will come with a recommendation from 
officers but it is only with agreement from the Chair that a meeting will either be 
postponed or cancelled. Although, it was noted later on in the meeting, that 
there are times when there is no information available for the meeting, which is 
why a meeting must be cancelled/postponed. 

[Councillor Eileen Weir joined the meeting 10:20am] 

Councillor Pollen asked if there was a specific reason as to why the Audit 
Committee meeting was postponed. The Democratic Services Officer confirmed 
that the Director of Financial Resources had confirmed that the meeting had 
been postponed in order to ensure that the internal audit reports are completed 
and the annual governance statement is there for members at that meeting. It 
was confirmed that the meeting was only postponed with permission from the 
Chair. 

The Scrutiny Officer highlighted that, on page 15, there were two reports due to 
OSC in May 2021 (Annual Outside Bodies Report and Annual Scrutiny Report). 
However, as there is no OSC meeting in May, this will be amended on the next 
Forward Plan. Those two reports are due to go to the June OSC meeting. 

Page 2



Resolved: That with a unanimous vote for the Executive Forward Plan was 
noted. 
 

OSC174 Update from Cumbria Health Scrutiny Committee  
 
The Chair updated members that there hadn’t been a meeting of the Committee 
in a while.  
 
At the last meeting that the Chair attended, they were informed that there had 
been an influx of nurses being brought into Morecambe Trust from abroad to 
help improve the standards of service. 
 

OSC175 Update from the Single Table Trade Union Group (STTUG) 
representative  
 
Councillor Pollen updated members that there was a Covid update from the HR 
manager, which included that there were no staff (at that moment in time) in 
isolation, most were still working at home and there were a number who were 
going back into the office. Lateral Flow Tests had begun with a good take up 
from staff, with further encouragement also being sent via email. 
 
The road map to unlock was discussed by the Chief Executive at the meeting, 
highlighting that there will be a lot of caution to not go too fast too soon due to 
the associated risk. There was a car parking issue raised by the Unions regarding 
Moresby Park, which was causing some CBC employees to need to park on the 
industrial estate. Also, there was a Health and Safety update which included; 
courses, awards, better health at work award, health and wellbeing, health 
promotion and training. A Union representative from the Parks team came and 
gave an update regarding training and about a change that was occurring which 
was positive. Devolution was also discussed, including stress and anxiety of staff, 
and an update on the process. Another point discussed was recruitment, 
including vacancies and new starters.  
 
Councillor Wilson asked if there was a type of ‘family tree’ for who’s who and 
what they do available. Councillor Pollen agreed that it was a good point and 
something that should be looked into, noting that there is currently a disconnect 
between officers and councillors, except for those who councillors regularly 
contact, to help deliver a stronger relationship. The Democratic Services 
Manager committed to circulating an up to date management structure for the 
organisation to circulate to all members. The Scrutiny Officer highlighted that 
there is a way to find out similar information within Microsoft Teams and 
offered to set up a separate meeting to help show members how to use that 
function until there is a formal document sent out. 

Page 3



 
Councillor Forster asked if there was a figure of leavers and wondered if it was 
more than usual due to the impeding Local Government Reorganisation (LGR). 
Councillor Pollen pointed her to the next agenda item which highlighted around 
£12,000 for redundancies, but the topic wasn’t mentioned in the STUGG 
meeting. But noted that the question will be asked at the next STUGG meeting. 
 

OSC176 2020/2021 Finance Report - Quarter 3  
 

Due to the Director of Financial Resources submitting their apologies for this 
meeting, the Scrutiny Officer gave a brief introduction to the report, as well as 
highlighting some key points which had been provided by the Director. This 
included: highlighting that the overarching message within the report is that a 
lot of the pressures were included in the base budget for 21/22 including waste, 
Revs and Bens, IT and Finance. Copeland also have COVID funding in 21/22 too. 
In overall terms for 2021, Copeland have received sufficient funding to cover the 
costs of the COVID, however, we don’t know the long term implications on say 
parking income; with more people working from home and possible continuing 
trends on online shopping will be. OSC were also informed that Grant Thornton 
(the Council’s external auditors) were working on the audit of the 2018/19 
Financial Statements. The Director also provided some clarity regarding 
information in Appendix A; 

 Copeland Community Fund – all income covers the cost, net expenditure, 
the service doesn’t cost Copeland Borough Council (CBC). 

 Parks & Open Spaces – the income is greater than the expenditure. This is 
helped by the parks contracts and the Crematorium. 

 Nuclear – there’s no cost to CBC. There is a budget set but it is 
predominantly funded by Sellafield. 

Councillors were invited to ask questions which were to be recorded and sent to 
the Director for him to answer upon his return to office, unless either the 
Scrutiny Officer or the Director of Corporate Services and Commercial Strategy 
could answer the question. 

Councillor Pollen asked for confirmation on when the report went to the 
Executive. The Scrutiny Officer confirmed that the report went to the Executive 
on 16th March 2021. 

Councillor Weir asked a question relating to point 1.4 on page 23 of the agenda 
with regards to the anticipated lack of funding from government which will 
impact on the medium-term financial strategy, which is disappointing. She 
specifically wanted to know; how confident the finance team are to enable them 

Page 4



to increase commercial activity by £338K this year and increase by a further 
£1.350k by 2023/24? And where does the council expect to make additional 
efficiency savings of £250k in 2020/21 increasing to £500k by 2021/22? 
Councillor Weir also asked, relating to point 1.10 on pages 25/26, how does the 
council propose to reinstate the deficit reserve balance from £1,833k to £2,000k 
to ensure the sustainability of the council? Councillor Weir also commented on 
the long term loan, as commented on by the auditors, as well as the interest 
rate highlighted within the report. The Director of Corporate Services and 
Commercial Strategy highlighted the difference between the savings interest 
and the investment interest highlighted within the report that Councillor Weir 
had picked up on. 
 
Councillor Pollen asked how it is possible to make savings considering the year 
that we’ve had. He also pointed out a report on the Gov.uk website regarding 
exceptional government support for struggling councils with exceptional 
circumstances, where Copeland were one of only nine who have received this 
type of funding and received £1.5 million. Relating to that report, Councillor 
Pollen asked; what will the £1.5 million be used for, does the £1.5 million come 
with any strings attached – and if so what are they – and also asked what the 
unmanageable pressures that CBC are under to qualify for the funding. The 
Director of Corporate Services and Commercial Strategy noted that there are a 
number of councils in dialogue with MHCLG, as mentioned by Councillor Pollen, 
to do with balancing the budget, but was unable to comment on any further 
detail due to not being involved in the conversations and asked that the 
questions be put to the Director of Financial Resources. 
 
Councillor Pollen highlighted some key sections from the Grant Thornton 2018 
Audit Report and asked if the full report could be shared (again) with all 
councillors. He also asked for clarification on both; who prevented the auditor 
from coming to the Full Council meeting and why were they prevented from 
coming. The Director of Corporate Services and Commercial Strategy highlighted 
that the auditors would attend the Audit Committee meeting as that is within 
their remit and, ordinarily, they would not be invited to or expected to attend 
any other meeting. It was not unusual for them to not be at the Full Council 
meeting. But asked for the question to be put to the Director of Financial 
Resources as that is within his remit and he also has regular dealings with the 
auditors. 
 
The question was asked as to why the Mayor was not in attendance, especially 
as the Director of Financial Resources was unable to attend. The Scrutiny Officer 
confirmed that, as per the Council’s current Constitution (chapter 8, Overview 
and Scrutiny Rule 12), OSC “may require any member of the Executive (as 
decision takers),…and/or any senior officer (as witnesses) to attend before it to 

Page 5



explain in relation to matters within their remit…where any member or officer is 
required to attend a meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee under this 
provision, the chair of the Committee will inform the proper officer.” On this 
occasion, the Mayor was not asked to attend.  However, it was noted that going 
forward, should the Director of Financial Services not be able to attend a 
meeting, the Mayor will be contacted to attend on their behalf as portfolio 
holder. 
 
Councillor Forster asked that, going forward, could decisions made by the Mayor 
or the Executive be communicated appropriately within reports, rather than 
saying “the Council decides”. 
 
Councillors commented that they would like to organise a meeting with the 
Director of Financial Resources ahead of the Quarter 4 report coming to OSC to 
discuss financial matters. It was noted that this may not be possible due to time 
constraints between the two meetings. 

Resolved – That with a unanimous vote for, the 2020/21 Finance Report - 
Quarter 3 is noted with all questions being submitted to the Director of Financial 
Resources to be answered before the next OSC meeting. 

 
OSC177 2020/2021 Council Performance Plan - Quarter 3  

 

The Director of Corporate Services and Commercial Strategy gave an overview of 
the 2020/21 Council Performance Plan – Quarter 3 report. This overview 
included highlighting the mitigating circumstances to contextualise any targets 
not met, gave a few updates since the report had been published which would 
be captured in the Quarter 4 report and welcomed any questions. 

Councillor Meteer asked for clarification on the notes for KPI 19 on page 38. The 
Director of Corporate Services and Commercial Strategy elaborated that there is 
a time lag for when the data is available, especially on non-corporately owned 
KPI’s such as with KPI 19. Some of which has been impacted by the lockdown. 
The data sometimes takes four to six weeks to be verified, which wasn’t the case 
at the time of the report being published. 

Councillor Meteer also asked if it could be confirmed that the Green Waste was 
included in the Recycled Waste tonnage. The Director confirmed that this was 
correct. Councillor Meteer asked if it was possible to separate the figures of the 
Green Waste and the Cardboard, Paper, Plastic and Metal. The Director noted 
that CBC do track all the different tonnage and percentages for all waste 
streams, and confirmed that they will add those for a further point of granularity 
in future quarterly Performance reports. 

Page 6



Councillor Pollen highlighted the current Recycling Task and Finish Group but 
noted his concern that the KPI is showing green as being met, however, there 
are still numerous issues within recycling. Some of which comes from lack of 
man power and missed boxes. He wondered whether that is a trend within any 
other KPI’s. The Director of Corporate Services and Commercial Strategy 
commented that CBC are doing as well as they can under the circumstances, 
which is shown within the report as we are meeting the current target. But she 
also noted that she agreed with Councillor Pollen; that there is more that can be 
done, that CBC would like to stretch the target and CBC are looking at ways to 
improve the service through multiple avenues, such as with the Recycling Task 
and Finish Group. 

Councillor Pollen also mentioned the fantastic work done by the Homelessness 
team, highlighting their good work throughout the pandemic and asked for his 
comments to be passed on to the team. The Director of Corporate Services and 
Commercial Strategy confirmed that the comments would be passed on. 

Councillor Forster asked if, under KPI 9, CBC take into account jobs for disabled 
people. The Director of Corporate Services and Commercial Strategy noted that 
she didn’t have the information to hand and would get back to Councillor 
Forster before the next meeting. 

Councillor Wilson asked if there had been a financial penalty awarded due to 
CBC not responding in a sufficient time scale, noting that there had been a 
considerable amount of officer time spent on dealing with FOI’s and that the KPI 
target had not been met.  The Director of Corporate Services and Commercial 
Strategy highlighted that CBC currently receive on average three FOI requests 
every working day, which range in complexity and amount of information 
requested, many of which are not simple responses. There is an efficient process 
in place to deal with them and a statutory deadline of 20 days which we must 
adhere to. The Director clarified that there have been no financial penalties 
received against ourselves. But that the financial implication on the Council 
comes from the time resources allocated to answering the FOI’s, including 
dedicating to a staff member to answering the query but not withstanding the 
amount of time and input required from service managers regarding specific 
subjects such as planning. 

Resolved – That, 

a) With a unanimous vote for, the 2020/21 Council Performance Plan - 
Quarter 3 is noted. 

b) The Director would send out a response to Councillor Forster’s question 
before the next OSC meeting. 

 

Page 7



OSC178 Monitoring Officers Report - Verbal Update  
 

The Monitoring Officer gave a verbal update regarding the Monitoring Officers 
Report, which will be going to Full Council on 27th April 2021, but the report had 
not been ready in time for this OSC meeting. However, there were statistics 
given on screen as part of the update. The focus of the update was around 
virtual meetings from May 2020 to April 2021. Highlights included 69 virtual 
meetings, 172 hours of member and officer time in attendance of those meeting 
and a record of 690 members of the public viewing the meetings. 

The Chair asked for an update regarding meeting moving forward coming out of 
lockdown. The Director highlighted that the primary legislation that enabled 
councils to hold virtual meetings ends on 6th May 2021. That legislation has not 
been extended beyond 6th May, so meetings following that date will revert back 
to face to face meetings, with dates, times and locations to be confirmed. 

The Director of Corporate Services and Commercial Strategy continued the 
update to show member attendance, which averaged at 84.3 per cent. 

Councillor Meteer asked for clarification on how Licensing Sub-Committee 
(which only has three members in attendance) effects the attendance statistics. 

Councillor Pollen asked if officers could look into further training opportunities 
for councillors, including mop up sessions, now that members to laptops to do 
virtual training sessions. Officers agreed to look into this. 

Councillor Wilson asked if there was to be a hierarchy of meetings that needed 
to be conducted face to face and those that could continue to be held virtually. 
The Director agreed that being able to do virtual meetings has been a good thing 
in terms of members being able to attend. But noted that in terms of 
Democratic Services, to be able to facilitate and ‘produce’ the meetings, it has 
been more work. The Director then confirmed that she, alongside the Solicitor 
and Democratic Services Manager, were looking into the best way to move 
forward with meetings, without throwing away any learned or good points from 
the last twelve months.  

Councillor Jones-Bulman asked, regarding those who had been shielding, if CBC 
would need to hire large venues for the public to be able to attend with Covid 
measures in place and how would those who need shielding be notified should 
there be another Lockdown. The Director noted that she was currently looking 
at venues for face to face meetings, focusing on the Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) which is due to be held after 6th May when the legislation ends. When 
looking into returning to face to face meetings, all options are being considered 
to both include Covid safety measures and take into account all who would 
need/want to attend taking into account those shielding and other equality and 

Page 8



safety measures. The Director also highlighted that a working group has been 
established to look into this. 

 
OSC179 Task and Finish Group Updates  

 

The Scrutiny Officer gave an update on the current task and finish groups. There 
are three currently ongoing; Recycling, Health & Wellbeing North Copeland and 
Health & Wellbeing South Copeland. The Recycling Task & Finish Group had 
conducted a meeting since the agenda had been published, as highlighted by 
both Councillor Pollen and the Director earlier in the meeting, which had been 
very productive. The latest Health & Wellbeing North Copeland meeting had to 
be delayed until the following week, where the scope and questions will be 
agreed. Health & Wellbeing South Copeland have agreed their scope and are 
now looking at who will be contacted to conduct interviews. 

The Housing Task & Finish Group did meet, but it was agreed following a 
recommendation from the Strategic Housing Manager to delay the main project 
until 2021 Quarter 3. There are, however, small projects that the group will be 
working on with the Housing team which will be reported back to OSC. The 
Social Media Policy Review was also delayed until later in the year to start. 

A new Task & Finish Group was added onto the list, “Effective Digital 
Engagement for Overview and Scrutiny”. The Scrutiny Officer highlighted that 
this group was created from an Audit Recommendation, which had been 
delayed for 12 months due to Covid and the redeployment of the previous 
Scrutiny Officer. 

The Scrutiny Officer also highlighted to members of OSC the struggle of getting 
member involvement and engagement with Task and Finish Groups, and asked 
that members spread the word and encourage other members outside of OSC, 
who are able to participate in all Task & Finish Groups, to become involved. 

The Scrutiny Officer also noted the establishment of the Budget Monitoring 
Working Group which is open to all members, the deadline for joining the group 
is towards the end of May 2021. 

A proposal for a new Task & Finish Group, to look at the Model Code of Conduct, 
was mentioned and it would be something that the Scrutiny Officer would gage 
member interest on later in the year.  

Councillor Pollen asked about when an outcome of the LGR process would be 
announced as it does effect what councillors are able to produce. The Director 
informed members that public consultation was currently ongoing, until 19th 
April 2021, and no date has been provided for the final outcome of the LGR 
process. 

Page 9



Councillor Hailes asked how many members were a part of the Social Media 
Policy Review and how many members were required for a Task & Finish Group 
to go ahead. The Scrutiny Officer replied that there are currently two members 
signed up to participate in the Social Media Policy Review and that, ideally, there 
would be at least four members within a group for it to go ahead but that three 
would acceptable. 

 
OSC180 Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme  

 

The Scrutiny Officer gave an overview of the draft OSC Work Programme, noting 
that this would remain in a draft format (even with members agreement) as it is 
subject to change due to the draft calendar not being agreed until the AGM in 
May 2021. 

The Scrutiny Officer also highlighted an amendment to the lead officer for 
Health and Scrutiny Committee to the Strategic Housing Manager. As well as 
highlighting that standing items will only appear on the agenda if there is an 
update, as per the directive from the Committee, to limit agenda items where 
possible. 

Councillor Jones-Bulman asked for her name to be included on the Social Media 
Policy Review Task & Finish Group. 

 

 

The Chair took the opportunity before the meeting ended to thank officers for 
their time. 

 
 
 
The Meeting closed at 11.52 am  
 

 
Chair 

Page 10



  

  

Executive 20 April 2021 

MAYOR’S FORWARD PLAN AND WORK PLAN  

  

This Plan is published in accordance with the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) 

Regulations 2012. It provides details of key decisions which the Executive will be making during the above period.  

  

A key decision is a decision made by the Mayor either by himself, through his Executive, by individual Executive members or by officers 

performing an Executive function and is one which either results in the Council incurring expenditure or making savings which are significant 

(compared to the local authority’s budget for the service or function to which the decision relates) or is one which is significant in terms of its 

effects on communities living or working in an area comprising of two or more wards or electoral divisions in the area. The Council’s 

constitution states that ‘significant’ includes (a) any decision by the Executive in relation to proposed recommendations to Council to amend 

the policy framework; (b) any single item of expenditure or savings in excess of £50,000; or (c) any decision which is likely to have a 

permanent or long term (more than 5 years) effect on the Council or the Borough.  

  

A key decision cannot be made until at least 28 clear days has elapsed between publication of this document and the day the decision is made. 

An exception to this rule is where such publication of intention is impracticable. In those circumstances the period of 28 clear days may be 

reduced to 5 clear days provided that the chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee has been informed of the matter and shorter 

notice has been publicised. If 5 clear days cannot be given then a decision may only be made if the Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee has agreed to the making of the decision on the grounds that the decision is urgent and cannot unreasonably be deferred.  

  

Where the decision maker is shown to be the Executive, the Executive will comprise of Mayor Mike Starkie and Councillors David Moore as 

Deputy Mayor, Steven Morgan and Andy Pratt. 

  

Copies of any document listed in the plan will be available from the officer shown in the table when the report is released, subject to them not 

containing confidential or exempt information.  

  

 

   

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 4



Report  Who will 

make the 

decision  

Date on which the 

decision will be 

made  

Portfolio  

Holder 

Lead Officer  Key  
Decision 

Likely to contain 
confidential 
or exempt 

information 
 

Constitution 

Refresh/Update 

 

Council Council 

27 April 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

Yes No 

Constitution –  

Financial Regulations 

Council Council 

27 April 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

Yes No 

Draft Copeland 

Shopfront Design 

Guide SPD 

Council Council 

27 April 2021 

Environment, Place 

and Inclusive 

Communities  

Cllr Andy Pratt 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive  

 

No No 

Calendar of 

Meetings 2021-22 

Council 

(AGM) 

May 2021 Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

No No 

2020/21 Council 

Performance Plan – 

Quarter 4 

Executive Executive 

June 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

Yes No 

2020/21 Finance 

Report – Quarter 4  

 

Executive   Executive 

June 2021 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources  

Yes No 

P
age 12



Report  Who will 

make the 

decision  

Date on which the 

decision will be 

made  

Portfolio  

Holder 

Lead Officer  Key  
Decision 

Likely to contain 
confidential 
or exempt 

information 
 

Outside Bodies 

Annual Report 

Council OSC 

June 2021 

 

Council  

June 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

No No 

Annual Scrutiny 

Report 

Council OSC 

June 2021 

 

Council  

June 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

No No 

Moss Bay Enterprise 

Trust 

Executive Executive 

June 2021 

 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive  

 

Yes No 

Corporate Debt 

Recovery Policy 

Council Executive 

June 2021 

 

Council 

June 2021 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources  

 

Yes No 

Health and Safety 

Monitoring Half 

Yearly Report 

1st Jan – 30th Jun ‘21 

 

Executive Executive 

July 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive 

 

No No 

P
age 13



Report  Who will 

make the 

decision  

Date on which the 

decision will be 

made  

Portfolio  

Holder 

Lead Officer  Key  
Decision 

Likely to contain 
confidential 
or exempt 

information 
 

2021/22 Council 

Performance Plan – 

Quarter 1 

Executive Executive 

August 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

 

Yes No 

2021/22 Finance 

Report – Quarter 1  

 

Executive   Executive 

August 2021 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources  

 

Yes No 

2021/22 Council 

Performance Plan – 

Quarter 2 

Executive Executive 

November 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

 

Yes No 

2021/22 Finance 

Report – Quarter 2  

 

Executive   Executive 

November 2021 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources  

 

Yes No 

Copeland 

Community Lottery 

Executive Executive 

January 2022 

Commercial Services 

Cllr Steven Morgan 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

 

Yes No 

P
age 14



Report  Who will 

make the 

decision  

Date on which the 

decision will be 

made  

Portfolio  

Holder 

Lead Officer  Key  
Decision 

Likely to contain 
confidential 
or exempt 

information 
 

2021/22 Council 

Performance Plan – 

Quarter 3 

Executive Executive 

February 2022 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

 

Yes No 

2021/22 Finance 

Report – Quarter 3  

 

Executive   Executive 

February 2022 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources  

 

Yes No 

Health and Safety 

Monitoring Half 

Yearly Report 

1st Jul – 31st Dec ‘21 

Executive Executive 

February 2022 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive 

 

No No 

  

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
Outside Bodies Annual Report 2020-21 
 
EXECUTIVE MEMBER: Cllr David Moore, Portfolio Holder for Nuclear and 

Corporate Services 
LEAD OFFICER: Sarah Pemberton, Director of Corporate Services 

and Commercial Strategy (Monitoring Officer) 
REPORT AUTHOR: Rose Blaney, Democratic Services Officer (Scrutiny) 

 
WHY HAS THIS REPORT COME TO THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE? 
 
This report provides copies and an analysis and overview of the annual reports 
received by Council Members representing the Council on Outside Bodies 
during 2020/21. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
The Overview and Scrutiny Committee are recommended to: 
 

(a) Consider and note the Outside Bodies annual review reports received 
and any recommendations to Full Council on the detail provided; and 

(b) Identify any changes to the reporting process and feedback forms that 
could assist Members in their role and forward any subsequent 
recommendations to Full Council. 

 
 
1.0 INTRODUCTION 

 

1.1 The Outside Bodies Representation List is reviewed and agreed annually 

by Full Council and identifies both Member Champions and Members on 

Outside Bodies. This report relates to representation for the 2020/21 

municiple year. 

 

1.2 Members formally allocated to outside body representation are 

expected to provide an annual feedback report. Each year these reports 

are considered by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to acknowledge 

where and how Members have been active with their Outside Bodies. 

Page 17

Agenda Item 8



Members use existing mechanisms, mainly linked to officers, to feed any 

actions or issues into the council. 

 

1.3 Members representing the Council on Outside Bodies have a 

responsibility to report actions, issues and risks to ensure required 

activity is undertaken by the Council. Any necessary concerns will then 

be addressed and any appropriate mitigating action taken. A standard 

summary feedback form template is in place for Member 

representatives to use following a meeting that can then be circulated to 

the relevant officers and Members for follow up information, 

communication and action. 

 
2.0 FEEDBACK RECEIVED 
 
2.1 The responses from Outside Body Member representatives are attached 

at Appendix A and responses from Member Champions are attached at 
Appendix B.  The feedback received includes 35 Member 
representatives, 83% of Outside Bodies on the list, and 8 Member 
Champions, 73% of Member Champions on the list. As was evidenced in 
last year’s responses, Members have been active in their Outside Bodies 
during the past year. They continue to work with officers and use 
existing mechanisms, including circulating notes and minutes of 
meetings attended to feed issues into the Council.   

 
2.2 As highlighted last year several Outside Bodies publish their papers 

online and are therefore available to Members and officers to access e.g. 
Copeland Community Fund. 

 
2.3 A number of key partnerships are reported on through the Portfolio 

reports to Full Council and using the quarterly performance 
management and reporting framework. 

 
2.4 Eight Member Champions have reported on their annual activities:  

Armed Forces, Safeguarding, Anti-Social Behaviour, SME, Older Persons, 
Young People and Homelessness.  This annual reporting is not obligatory 
and those received are attached at Appendix B.   

 
 

Page 18



2.5 Champions also use opportunities throughout the year to report through 
standard communications mechanisms on issues and activities.  Some 
Champions take the opportunity to meet with staff and key partners 
regularly and others are active Members of projects, such as the 
Children’s Charter. All six reports highlight the value of the champion 
role to the Council and delivery of our priorities in this area.   

 
2.6 The Covid-19 pandemic has significantly affected the frequency of 

meetings of Outside Bodies since March 2020 and this must be taken 
into account when viewing the responses from Members. 

 
2.7 As mentioned in 2.6 above, the following Outside Bodies had no 

meetings in 2020/21: 
 

 LNDP Partnership 

 Pensions Forum 

 Copeland Partnership 

 Maternity Trust 

2.9 There are also some Champion roles that were impacted by Covid-19. 
There was one councillor who was unable to attend meetings due to 
Covid-19. As they informed the Scrutiny Officer of this, they have been 
included within the ‘returned’ statistics. 

 
2.10 Of those Outside Bodies and Champions that were unable to have 

meetings/conduct their role, but did want to provide some extra 
information regarding those Outside Bodies and Champion roles these 
are shown in Appendix C. 

 
3.0 CONCLUSIONS 
 
3.1 The purpose of the annual review report is to ensure Members are able 

at least once a year to reflect and report on their activity highlighting 
any issues.  It is also a mechanism for Members to be held to account; if 
Copeland Borough Council is not represented on Outside Bodies that 
they have Members allocated to it disenfranchises Copeland residents. 

 
3.2 In summary, the annual reporting for 2020/21 has been 81%, more than 

2019/20 at 52%, double the 40% in 2018/19 and slightly more than the 
60% response from the previous year. 

Page 19



 
3.3 This report is provided to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee for 

consideration and comment.  Any comment and/or recommendations 
for improvement will be taken to the next meeting of Full Council. 

 
 
List of Appendices  
 
Appendix A – Outside Bodies Feedback Forms received 
Appendix B – Member Champion Feedback Forms received 
Appendix C – Outside Bodies & Member Champion Feedback Forms received 

with no meetings available due to Covid-19 
Appendix D – Agreed Outside Bodies List 2019/20 
 

Page 20



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Andy Pratt

Name of Outside Body: Cumbria Housing Group

Frequency of meetings: Quarterly

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 3

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

This year all meetings have been on zoom platform the make of this group is
representatives from all district authorities and county council

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

Agenda items include Cumbria housing delivery strategy update this report was 
commissioned by the group and it was drawn up by a company called Litchfield's, Green 
homes grant, sub groups report on Public health strategy, Housing wellbeing group and 
Housing supply group they report on the current state of housing across the county 

highlighting common themes and access to grants that may be available

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or 
contributes to your travel and other costs

No

Page 21



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to
be carried forward into 2021/22?

There is a big effort to make grants available to all households for energy efficiency not 
just private sector pressure needs to kept on this item

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body Yes

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: A Pratt Dated: 10/05/2021

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by 
Wednesday, 13th May 2021.

Page 22



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Andy Pratt

Name of Outside Body: Cumbria Public Health Alliance

Frequency of meetings: Monthly

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 5

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

This year all meetings have been on zoom platform since taking on this role I have 
attended 5 out of 6 meetings weekly update on covid were shared out through our 
comms team

County's Colin Cox updated every meeting with the latest guidance and advice on all 

aspects of covid response

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

As you can you would expect this group have been almost had one item on the agenda
all year the role out of covid testing, outbreak engagement and planning

Other topics covered debt advice benefit advice and links to mental health support.

The focus from February has shifted from response to covid to how the county can 
recover

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or 
contributes to your travel and other costs

No

Page 23



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to
be carried forward into 2021/22?

Ongoing support on how to deal with the long term fall out from Covid

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body Yes

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: A Pratt Dated: 10/05/2021

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by
Wednesday, 13th May 2021.

Page 24



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Andy Pratt

Name of Outside Body: West Cumbria Community Partnership

Frequency of meetings: Quarterly

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 3

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

This year all meetings have been on zoom platform I have only attended three meeting as 
I was not on the committee for the first one last year. This is a multi-agency group made 
up from representatives from Cumbria Police, Cumbria Fire, the strategic housing team, 

integrated Offender management team Copeland and Allerdale council.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

Topics covered include Violent crime

Alcohol and Substance Abuse

Modern-day Slavery

Domestic Abuse

Reducing Re-offending

Anti social behaviour

And this year the restrictions that Covid 19 have put on the system

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or 
contributes to your travel and other costs

No

Page 25



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to
be carried forward into 2021/22?

This is an important multi agency cross district group where key information is shared 
and comparisons for patterns of activity across all West Cumbria

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body Yes

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: A Pratt Dated: 10/05/2021

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by 
Wednesday, 13th May 2021.

Page 26



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Andy Pratt

Name of Outside Body: WCSSG Emergency Planning

Frequency of meetings: 6 months

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 2

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

This year all meetings have been on zoom platform reports are produced but cannot 
always be shared with members due to confidential security information

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

We receive reports from the regulatory bodies

ONR (office of Nuclear Regulation) the EA (Environment agency) NDA, Nuclear and 

civilian Blue light services

The group share results and findings of actual emergencies and planned training sessions 

between emergency response organisations onsite and off site

Response times and methods are discussed and any impact on offsite communities are 

considered

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or 
contributes to your travel and other costs

No

Page 27



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to
be carried forward into 2021/22?

Impact on the local communities should a large-scale disaster occur are enough plans in 
place to protect the communities close by and is the highway infrastructure suitable to a) 
evacuate large volumes of traffic and people b) at the same time as keeping access clear 
for emergency response teams to get there

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body Yes

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: A Pratt Dated: 10/05/2021

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by 
Wednesday, 13th May 2021.

Page 28



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Andy Pratt

Name of Outside Body: WCSSG LLWR working Group

Frequency of meetings: Quarterly

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 4

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

This year all meetings have been on zoom platform quarterly reports are produced and 
shared with members.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

We receive quarterly reports from the regulatory bodies such a

ONR (office of Nuclear Regulation),

the EA (Environment agency),

NDA,

and the PBO body who run the site at LLWR

The key issues this year have been the ongoing successful diversion of waste for recycling 
which obviously extends the life of the facility. The other huge milestone has been the 
decommissioning and demolition of the underground storage bunkers this has been 

delivered ahead of schedule with a huge cost saving.

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or 
contributes to your travel and other costs.

No

Page 29



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to
be carried forward into 2021/22?

The key issues this next year will be holding the new organisation to account, that they 
are open and up front with the community and continue to have two-way 

communication and consultation with all parties especially on the new work stream 
they are looking at on near surface disposal options.

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body Yes

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

It is vital elected members attend these meetings to hold them to account.

Signed: A Pratt Dated: 10/05/2021

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by 
Wednesday, 13th May 2021.

Page 30



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Frequency of meetings: Quarterly

Name of Councillor(s): Dave Banks

Name of Outside Body: 
Working Group

Risk & Hazard Reduction and Waste Management

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 4

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where

17/6/2020 - NDA Strategy 4; Integrated Waste Management; 16/10/2020 - Waste Silo
Update; Ponds update 16/12/2020 - Risk Management; Integrated Waste Management;
Aldermaston Transfers 17/03/2021 - Silos Update; Risk Management

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

The opportunity to question industry reps on ongoing concerns in waste 
infrastructure and progress in addressing hazards and including information 
on the use of innovative technology in support of hazard reduction

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or 
contributes to your travel and other costs

No

Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to 
be carried forward into 2021/22?

The content and senior representative presenters are invaluable in 
appraising CBC members and officers in exactly how seriously these hazards 
are regarded and addressed. The presenters are experts in their field and are 
able to answer all questions and concerns.

Page 31



In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body

Yes

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

I sought a place on this group as I have spent my entire in the nuclear industry 
and am able to ask informed questions and probe issues I feel should be 
discussed.

In the latter area I have pushed to gain knowledge on what MoD are doing to 
address their hazards and wastes, which are unable to be answered by 
Sellafield reps

Signed: D K Banks Dated: 17th April 2021

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by 
Wednesday, 13th May 2021.

Page 32



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 7

Name of Councillor(s): David Moore

Name of Outside Body: Copeland Community Fund

Frequency of meetings: quarterly plus Annual Meeting and Away Day and 
Small Grants Panel on request

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given:

Copeland Community Fund board comprises of representatives from CBC, CCC, 
LLWR and independent members. Copeland Community Fund continues to 
support community groups to develop and deliver community projects across 
Copeland. 2020 was an unprecedented year for everyone with the Covid-19 
Pandemic, as such the Funds resources both financially and within the team were 
utilised to provide the required support to the community. The Fund team provided 
reassurances and support to grantees as they adapted their projects to address 
Covid-19 restrictions and need. They also worked with other CBC colleagues and 
the Resilience group to support on-going mapping exercises including the ever
changing funding landscape and evolving community needs as we moved in and 
out of lockdowns. In addition, the Fund contributed £50,000 to the COVID-19 
Emergency Response Fund; £2,000 of supermarket vouchers to community 
response groups to distribute to those in need of emergency food; provided hot 
food for the nursing staff working in the Red Hub and made £1,372,640 Grant 
Payments to community groups.

During 2021-21 Copeland Community Fund committed grants to 26 new projects: 
16 Small Grants and 10 Large grants. In addition, CCF have provided 6 
development grants (including £20,000 to provide digital devices to support 
disadvantaged children to learn remotely), contributed £50,000 to the COVID-19 
Emergency Response Fund and provided 2 Annual endowments. A total of: 
£1,177,866 attracting over£ 2.2M of match funding into the area.

Page 33



Through Copeland Community Fund development over 60 organisation were 
supported and see the Fund commissioned ACTion with Communities in Cumbria 
(ACT) to pilot a ‘Warm Hub’ project in Copeland. However, as the Covid-19 hit the 
Fund agreed ACT would work with the community buildings in Copeland to 
establish their needs as we recover from the pandemic. ACT have held multiple 
virtual events to engage with Village Halls in this challenging time for community 
buildings. 38 community buildings were contacted with 11 buildings responding 
and engaging. Many of the remaining building have suspended services until 
lockdown restrictions are lifted, with ACT ready to support them as and when they 
require.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21

Were there any key risks to mitigate or actions needed by the Council in relation to 
this Outside Body during 2020/21

Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be 
carried forward into 2021/22?

Page 34



In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body Yes

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: Date 13/05/2021

Page 35



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): David Moore

Name of Outside Body: Cumbria Community Foundation

Frequency of meetings:

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 4

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given:

The Role is that of a trustee which has responsibility for overseeing a range of funds that 

are invested with the Foundation and that they are distributed within the guidance of the 

donations.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

This year I sat on the Covid 19 panel which had a meeting every two weeks from March
2020 up to December 2020 in that time we distributed 2.36 million to over 200 
organisations many of those in Copeland.

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or contributes to 
your travel and other costs

NO

Page 36



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be
carried forward into 2021/22?

The work of distributing funds continues and grows yearly.

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body?

Yes

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Trustee

Signed: Date: 22/04/2021

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by Wednesday, 13th 
May 2021.

Page 37



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s):David Moore

Name of Outside Body :North West Employers

Frequency of meetings: One the AGM

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21:0

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given:

Our HR team meet regularly with North West employers most of the engagement is at officer 
level they provide support and advice. Are use has increased to weekly briefings to assist the 
Council through these unprecedented times.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21

I have been correspondence with this organisation to facilitate a meeting with myself and our HR 
and Democratic services manager to see what extra support and training we can get in for our 
members. I will pick this up again when guidance allows for meetings and training.

Page 38



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be
carried forward into 2020/21 ?

Member training

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body

YES

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Member

Signed: Dated:14/04/21

Please email completed form to Clive Willoughby, Democratic Services Officer, by 
Wednesday, 7th May 2021.

Page 39



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s):David Moore

Name of Outside Body: NuLeaf

Frequency of meetings: Four per year

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 5 virtually

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given:

NuLeaf advises local authorities on all aspects of nuclear legacy, I have circulated to all members 
the monthly update newsletter.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21

NuLeaf advises local authority's on all aspects of nuclear legacy waste, I have input on all aspects 
of their work as these are relevant to the waste stored in Copeland and materials that may come 
to Copeland in the future. They are also assisting interested local authority's with GDF.

Page 40



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be
carried forward into 2021/22

All aspects of their work continue over a longtime scale.

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body

YES

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

I am currently the Vice Chair

Signed: Dated: 14/04/21

Please email completed form to Clive Willoughby, Democratic Services Officer, by 
Wednesday, 7th May 2021

Page 41



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Felicity Wilson

Name of Outside Body: Cumbria Community Foundation, West Cumbria 
Grants Panel

Frequency of meetings: As required

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 5

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

Feedback as required

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

It has enabled me to support applications and decisions in our Borough.

One of the most significant decisions has been to support the donation of computer 

equipment for pupils in our area to enable them to participate in home learning.

Supporting Community Groups in their ambitions relating to COVID related hardships.

All decisions are made public via the website

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or 
contributes to your travel and other costs

No contributions to my travel or other costs have been made.

Page 42



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to
be carried forward into 2021/22?

I feel Copeland has now got more effective representation across our Borough.

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body

Essential in my opinion

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: Felicity Wilson Dated: 29/4/21

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by
Wednesday, 13th May 2021.

Page 43



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Felicity Wilson

Name of Outside Body: WCSSG Risk Hazard Reduction and Waste 
Management Committee

Frequency of meetings: Quarterly

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21:3

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

Formal Feedback to the Main WCSSG in the Scrutiny Meeting

Informal (if required) to SNEB

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

I am Chairman of this Committee and I believe we have useful indepth meetings and 
presentations on issues that enable us to understand RHR &WM activities and enable us 

to represent and feedback to the community.

My work on this committee enables me to participate as a member of Copeland's 
Strategic Nuclear Energy Board and vice a versa.

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or 
contributes to your travel and other costs

I can confirm that I do not receive any contribution either to my travelling or other costs.

Page 44



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to
be carried forward into 2021/22?

The Group is a mixture of Regulators, NDA , SL and community stakeholders and we will 
Continue to monitor and gain understanding of some of the key issues which are 
currently facing our West Cumbria Sites.

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body:

Yes it is a vital part of our Councils work

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

I feel I am able to participate fully in this Forum.The membership is from 
various backgrounds but we have a shared of ethos of trying to do what is 
best forWest Cumbria.

Signed: Felicity Wilson Dated: 29/04/21

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by Wednesday, 13th 
May 2021.

Page 45



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Felicity Wilson

Name of Outside Body: West Cumbria Sites Stakeholder Group

Frequency of meetings: Quarterly

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 4

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

Formal Reports back to Risk Hazard Reduction and Waste Management Group. All

Minutes and documentation are to be placed on the Site Stakeholder Website.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

The primary outcomes are to feed in community concerns and assist in getting a clear 
understanding on Site activities.

E.g. Travel to work arrangements especially during COVID Pandemic

Parking issues across the Borough and beyond in relation to Site employees ensuring 
they adhere to the Site regulations for onsite parking.

Community questions in relation to site work programme.

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or 
contributes to your travel and other costs

It does not contribute to either my travel or any additional costs.

Page 46



Regulations for on site

Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to
be carried forward into 2021/22?

The WCSSG continues to play a significant part in relation to effective stakeholder 
engagement in Copeland.

I will continue my quest to ensure the WCSSG Web Site is restored, understanding the 
constraints that have been placed on staff as a result of the COVID Pandemic.

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body

In my view it is essential that Copeland has representation on this outside 
body

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Having worked in the industry for 30 +years it does help me understand the 
work being undertaken on the Site and in stakeholder engagement

Signed: Felicity Wilson Dated: 29/04/21

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by
Wednesday, 13th May 2021.

Page 47



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Cl I r Gwynneth Everett

Name of Outside Body: WCSSG Risk and Hazard Reduction and waste
Management Working Group

Frequency of meetings: Quarterly

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21:17/6/20,16/9/20, 12/12/20, 17/3/21

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

NDA Strategy 4 debate and discussion. Progress on Magnox, Swarf Storage Silo and 
regular updates. Legacy ponds update. Risk Management Framework and overall profile 

of site nuclear safety. Update from the integrated Waste Management Programme at 
Sellafield Ltd.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

Kept up to date with any changes to the programme timeline identified in Sellafield plan. 
To provide a forum for open and honest dialogue. To provide the opportunity to 

question the NDA and Sellafield Ltd on matters relevant to areas of Risk and Hazard 
reduction and waste management. Also to bring concerns of residents to the Forum.

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or 
contributes to your travel and other costs

No costs involved

Page 48



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to
be carried forward into 2021/22?

Update on removal of stacks. Update on LLWR. Follow up on comments made on NDA 
Strategy 4. Updates on Magnox Swarf Storage Silos unacceptable time risk.

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body Yes

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: GA Everett
2021

Dated: 11 May

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by
Wednesday, 13th May 2021.

Page 49



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Cllr Gwynneth Everett

Name of Outside Body: RNEC

Frequency of meetings: Quarterly

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 21/7/20, 3/11/20, 23/3/21

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

Discussions on Cleator Moor Town Fund priorities. Access to Ennerdale and wider 
connectivity, digital connectivity - Croasdale and rural families disadvantaged under 
lockdown, CBC Local Plan, GDF. Regular reports from parishes. Reports from Phoenix 

Youth on excellent work being done under lockdown holding virtual sessions.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

Opportunity to keep up to date with local issues from Parish updates. Able to contribute 
to wider issues in the borough - GDF. Town deal, Copeland plan.

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or 
contributes to your travel and other costs

No costs involved

Page 50



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to
be carried forward into 2021/22?

Out comes on Town deal, continued parish updates.

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body Yes

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: Dated: 11 May 2021

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by
Wednesday, 13th May 2021.

Page 51



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): HUGH

Name of Outside Body: district NAhoHac PARK AUTHo RiT '■j

Frequency of meetings:

Numberof meetings attended in 2020/21: seven
A Of ATTENDED/V | Au (TEUDpt+cNc^ -V
Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given:

nj.p. (\vtho R.iTy g
ZDE. 1/£.l.oP*aE>jT Co njT i?.ou )|
PARK STRATEGY oC VISION) g 

EXfcCuTiUcf PEft PoR.rv'A'CiCE L(-

"ll+E ENNER3A.EE PlA^J b

VoLUr4T£?ETTS> (ViEEi l<^G, |
V p uu N'T fcEftj &, g

MUCkEftRTASK *-PrJlSII GCouP 

WEST TIST (MOTIVE AREA P

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

'Tulc ~THv£X>S Or' CcPRUANCb IS THE NMioNAk PARK,
V1S.iTbfUS PETR- YEAR ANTi MKEKV TO iNCREAi'E DQA.^vXTtcAMOi- 
CoPEURND AttCATTS oNuy of THESE V/STcRS. TooRISia FLA. THE
County generates B»uui£><sJ pep. yeaiQ. iAe. (must imp^cue' the 

AHanciak outcome: Ayr. C0Reua<as>.
•/he. A.fcOE>ITK.y iAE.(AU>RSStsAET> V.’CToRi ArJ ViEUAfNG PuAT HcRaa aT

Stan GAyu.i~? a&ovt tv pse opekj to t-ve POftMc, show^£> 
Re Arj A33Y>rr(O<xiAv- Att»QAOVio-j F"o A. Co P tceaiMA, AS Pi'TGTN . fA

AovJ CACAca'J ’DKSTiixiArx'ip.Ai IF Ao'oSSStT) R>Y Tl-V-E QATT Y iO 

'Daxe gaqtvv Station)

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or contributes to 
your travel and other costs

/teg — i RAvee CostS

Page 52

ENNER3A.EE


Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be
carried forward into 2021/22?

J HiS'T'C^c- Akl GMMCKfT OPmMTcP

<ms SVXoLnCb H«W^ GGEATEXJ )n\PcAtAn)CE TH An) TV|<S, Qi 
Comments (r< THE. KE-V GOTCC^e^ SF-CpuM An^> THE inaP/yiT on) 
CoPEkAA^S PvP CuATlo i<N AE AQjE. £«OGAGcl> PUHa)NinjG( TOOA.«SPt 

LovJ CAftj&5(4 rWXNAC-EAAElVT, CaASVAU T)EveuoPMErrsrr‘i^ HEALTH ’* 
vsI£l~_N B<? I Nj G> , £N'J <COk''ii’xA£WTAi^ "F’ftC’TEcTiCN); NAT(jj^G ftECov 
And VtiuUNTfcETUvxjC AHTH PcTEnJTIAU. Eh^PuJDy»«EAJ? OUTCuAAC-S .

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body

Y/CS . VJ iT>\Cx5Y 13 00 (3>T

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Dated: I j yUzvcj 3oa v

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by Wednesday, 13th
May 2021.

Page 53



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): John Kane

Name of Outside Body: Spent Fuel Management Group

Frequency of meetings: Impacted by Covid - 4

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 2 (via Zoom)

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

Looking at Magnox.

Covid-19 dominated.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

Expected Ending of Magnox Reprocessing in 2021.

Failure of the Magnox criticality detection system.

All minutes are available on the website for all councillors to pursue.

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or 
contributes to your travel and other costs

N/A

Page 54



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to
be carried forward into 2021/22?

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body:

Yes

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Chair

Signed: John Kane Dated: 13/05/21

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by
Wednesday, 13th May 2021.

Page 55



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): John Kane

Name of Outside Body: West Cumbria Community Foundation

Frequency of meetings: 5

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 1 (apologies and input sent to 
other 4 - attendance not possible 
due to hospital appointments)

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

Covid-19 dominated.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

All minutes are available for any councillor to read.

The Community Foundation donated to numerous worthy causes in West Cumbria 
throughout 2020/21. The total number donated to those causes was £1,912,512 which is 
fantastic.

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or 
contributes to your travel and other costs

N/A

Page 56



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to
be carried forward into 2021/22?

Continue on the good work.

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body?

Yes

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Member

Signed: John Kane Dated: 13/05/21

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by
Wednesday, 13th May 2021.

Page 57



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Michael McVeigh

Name of Outside Body: West Cumbria Site Stakeholder Group

Frequency of meetings:

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21:

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

Reports via Executive Report

Information via Members updates

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

No further information to provide.

Page 58



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be
carried forward into 2021/22?

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body

Essential

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: Michael McVeigh Dated: 19/05/21

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by Wednesday, 13th
May 2021.

Page 59



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Russell Studholme

Name of Outside Body: Environmental health working group

Frequency of meetings: twice yearly

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: Only one as one was cancelled

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given:

The meeting was to give the presentation of the annual discharge and monitoring reports for 
both Sellafield and LLWR sites also presentations were given on an update of the beach 
monitoring carried out by Sellafield ltd and the revised radiological habits survey by the food 
standard agency.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

The key outcomes of the meeting was to give a good overview of the radiological impact of both 
Sellafield site and LLWR on the local ecosystem and food chain back to the local population.

This overview was further enhanced by the presentation from the FSA which demonstrated how 
the data was developed to accurately access the dose received by local members of the public 
through the food chain from the operation of the sites.

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or contributes to 
your travel and other costs

No

Page 60



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be
carried forward into 2021/22?

None

u

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body

The council should continue to have representation on this group as it deal directly 
the health and wellbeing impact on the local population from the operation of both 
Nuclear licensed sites in Borough.

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

This year I was appointed to deputy chair of the group.

Signed: Dated:

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by Wednesday, 13th 
May 2021.

Page 61



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Russell Studholme

Name of Outside Body: Spent fuel management

Frequency of meetings: Twice a year

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: Two

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given:

Both these meeting have covered the impact of the Covid pandemic on the management of spent 
fuel on the site and the delay it has caused on the End date for magnox reprocessing.

lAlh^fumro thq Lou nidrAmae frrtm wnur ranraoantotiAn nn fhie f~>i ifoirJa PndwfArthA

The outcomes of these meeting were to give overview of the through put of the remaining spent 
Magnox fuel on the site and the impact Covid had on slowing the reprocessing down and 
extending the end date for closing the Magnox line.

Presentations were also given on the progress on the receipt of AGR fuel from the reactor fleet, 
the status of the vitrified waste plant with an estimated end date of 2022 to have vitrified all waste.

Update were also given on the construction of a new store and repackaging facility for fissile 
material stored on site which will repackaging and store it in containers suitable for long term 
storage prior to decisions being made on the final destination for the material.

Update were also given on the receipt and storage of spent submarine fuel received from the 
MOD

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or contributes to 
your travel and other costs

No

Page 62



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be
carried forward into 2021/22?

Progress updates should be continued on all the topics discussed.

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body.

The council should continue to have representation on this outside body as this is an 
overview on the safe management of highly radio-active and fissile material stored 
on the site.

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: Dated: 06/05/2021

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by Wednesday, 13th 
May 2021.

Page 63



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s):

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21:

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given:

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or contributes to 

your travel and other costs

Page 64



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be 
carried forward into 2021/22?

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body

(yeX^’ixA..^

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: Dated:

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by Wednesday, 13th 
May 
2021.

Page 65



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s):

Name of Outside B

Frequency of meetings:

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21:

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given:

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or contributes to

and other costs

Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be 
carried forward into 2021/22?

Page 66



In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: Dated:

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by Wednesday, 13th 
May
2021.

Page 67



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s):

Name of Outside Body;

SWuKofckxs Gco^p

Frequency of meetings: 44
Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 4
Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given;

Vi/Ki A Meetly

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21;

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or contributes to 

Kk>
your travel and other costs

Page 68



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be 
carried forward into 2021/22?

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this
outside body

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: Dated: Z?

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by Wednesday, 13*" 
May 
2021.

Page 69



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Mayor Mike Starkie

Name of Outside Body: BEC Board

Frequency of meetings: Quarterly

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 4

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given:

Regular updates via Executive Reports to Council

Reported via member weekly updates and briefings

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

2020/21 Projects focussed on

• North Shore Regeneration

• Bus Station Project (complete and scheduled to open in June)

• Whitehaven Gateway Road/Highway Improvements

Significant investment in town centre regeneration

Page 70



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be
carried forward into 2021/22?

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body

Yes

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: Dated: 05/05/21

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by Wednesday, 13th
May 2021.

Page 71



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Mayor Mike Starkie

Name of Outside Body: Copeland Community Fund

Frequency of meetings: Quarterly

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 3

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given:

Reported through CCF Annual Report and Website

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

The Board is the decision making body for large grant requests. All decisions made in line with 
socio economic guidelines.

Also links in with CBC's social inclusion agenda

Page 72



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be
carried forward into 2021/22?

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body

YES

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: Dated: 05/05/21

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by Wednesday, 13th
May 2021.

Page 73



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Mayor Mike Starkie

Name of Outside Body: Cumbria Leaders Board

Frequency of meetings: Quarterly

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21:3

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given:

Information, decisions and discussions papers regularly communicated through member and 
officer briefings and e-mails. Communications via Members weekly update and included in 
regular portfolio reports to council

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

Representation on the Board includes all Cumbrian Leaders. LDNP, Police and Crime
Commissioner and CCG Group representatives also attend

County wide issues reported and discussed

• Covid Response and Recovery

• Economic Challenges and Updates

• Equalities

Local Government Reorganisation

Page 74



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be
carried forward into 2021/22?

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body

Yes. Vital for joint working and collaboration throughout the County

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: Dated: 05/05/21

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by Wednesday, 13th
May 2021.

Page 75



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Mayor Mike Starkie

Name of Outside Body: Cumbria LEP Board

Frequency of meetings: Bi-Monthly

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21:

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given:

Through Executive Report to Council. Member updates

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

• STEP Mini Siting Competition

• Environmental Issues and commitment to Net Zero

• Clean Energy and Opportunities for Cumbria

• Local Government Reorganisation discussions

• Development of Local skills

Futures Forum and ‘Futures Framework’

Page 76



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be
carried forward into 2021/22?

Representation will be passed to Allerdale Borough for 21/22 as agreed for 2 year rolling shared 
representation

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body : Yes

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: Dated: 05/05/21

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by Wednesday, 13th
May 2021.

Page 77



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Mayor Mike Starkie

Name of Outside Body: Joint Districts

Frequency of meetings: Quarterly

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 3

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given:

Information circulated via Member and Officer briefings e/e-mails. Reported regularly via
Executive Report

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

Chief Officer/Leader Elected Member Meeting - Cumbria Wide

Representation on the Board from PCC and Cumbria Clinical Commissioning Group

Primary Issues for 2020/21 included:

Covid Related Issues

Local Government Reform

Homelessness

Health and Well Being

Page 78



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be
carried forward into 2021/22?

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body

YES

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: Dated: 05/05/21

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by Wednesday, 13th
May 2021.

Page 79



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Mayor Mike Starkie

Name of Outside Body: West Cumbria Site Stakeholder Group

Frequency of meetings:

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21:

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given:

Reports via Executive Report

Information via Members updates

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

The WCSSG is the vehicle for elected representatives and community partners to scrutinise the 
nuclear industry (SL, LLWR and NDA) and also links in with the nuclear agenda.

Page 80



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be
carried forward into 2021/22?

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body

Essential

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: Dated: 05/05/21

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by Wednesday, 13th
May 2021.

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Allan Forster

Name of Outside Body: Armed Forces Champion

Frequency of meetings:

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21:

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

Had numerous Zoom Meeting re: Homeless Veterans during this pandemic and had some 
positive outcomes throughout the area.

We had out VJ day on the 15th August 2021 to commemorate this important day for the 

people of Copeland who made a huge Contribution in the far east campaign and made 
Huge Sacrifices.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or 
contributes to your travel and other costs

No Not at all

Page 83



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to
be carried forward into 2021/22?

To go forward to achieve gold standard for Copeland within the Covenant

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body

Yes indeed it is a crucial and worthwhile body with lots more to do

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Very enjoyable body to represent the Council on and a worthwhile course.

Signed: Allan Forster Dated: 27/4/21

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by 
Wednesday, 13th May 2021.

Page 84



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Douglas Wilson

Name of Outside Body: Champion; Small & Medium Enterprises

Frequency of meetings: As and when required

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 2

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

My principal involvement was related to advising and encouraging local companies to 
engage in and make use of the number of Government grants that had been made 
available to help sustain SMEs during the Covidl9 pandemic. My main interaction with 
SMEs has been at a personal level where I have been able to assist in resolving problems 
and queries that arise that are Copeland related. I can relate to these businesses as my 

career has brought me into close contact with a wide variety and types of businesses.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

I have recently assisted a new business in relation to their qualification onto the Sellafield 
Ltd Supply Chain. I have aided in sourcing accommodation and have attended Cumbria 

LEP Video conferences including; Future Development Plans in Cumbria

I delivered a remote Presentation to the Cumbria Branch of the Chartered Quality 
Institute on the subject of ISO 19443. Quality Management Systems. Specific 
Requirements For The Application Of ISO 9001:2015 By Organizations In The Supply 
Chain Of The Nuclear Energy Sector Supplying Products And Services Important To 
Nuclear Safety. There were around 100 attendees and the presentation was well 
received.

The pandemic has provided some handicaps and also opportunities to think and deliver 
outcomes in more innovative ways.

Page 85



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to
be carried forward into 2021/22?

Since the onset of the Covid 19 pandemic the focus has been on assisting and advising 
particularly the smaller businesses on the routes for grant claims and the assistance that 
Copeland BC has been providing during these testing times. My interaction with these 
organisations has enabled me to appreciate the difficulties they are experiencing. This is 

particularly impacting upon hospitality, retail and personal services where close contact 
cannot be avoided.

The feed-back I have received from some of these companies has been particularly 
heartening, as their comments in relation to Copeland's staff and the help they have 
given has been particularly complimentary.

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body.

The function as it stands is useful in so much as it allows the Council to present and point 
towards an initiative that is aimed at helping and assisting SMEs, which is particularly 

welcome during these difficult times. The Function should I believe remain.

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

No further comments

Signed: Dated: 30/04/2021

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by 
Wednesday, 13th May 2021.

Page 86



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Eileen Weir

Name of Outside Body: Anti-Social Behaviour Champion

Frequency of meetings: Dependent on circumstances

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: None - reliant on Email

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

The Anti-social Behaviour Role is dependent upon my recognition of many aspects of ASB 
in my Ward.

The Consequences of lockdown due to Covid 19 restrictions has impeded upon my ability 
to have face to face meetings with a variety of Agencies which has resorted upon the 
reliance of emails. The consequence of this communication has resulted in too many 
people participating in the subsequent chain and my queries being inadequately 
addressed.

There have been scarce opportunities in Mayoral briefings, due to time restrictions of 
virtual meetings, to develop any strategies needed to endorse my 
concerns. However participating in the three Overview & Scrutiny sessions this past year, 
have enabled me to bring attention to issues within my Ward. The establishment of Task 
& Finish Groups will enable all Councillors to develop their individual ideas which will 
contribute to the visions of future policies.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

I vowed to bring attention to the County Council Highways Dept, and to Police 
Commissioners' Crash Group my valid concerns over excessive speeding in Whitehaven 
Town Centre, in particular Duke Street.

The County Council Highways Dept, were contacted by me on 8th December 2020 about 
the levels of speeding in Whitehaven which could negatively impact upon C.B.C.'s Shop 
local Campaign, and deter people coming into town to do their Xmas shopping. To 
support free parking was of particular interest to me and fortunately the Executive 
Committee, reviewed their original ideas and agreed to extend the free parking into the 
New Year.

Page 87



On 18th December 2020 a Highways Officer contacted his team which led to a long stream 
of e mails to all agencies involved in Highways issues.

Despite my consistent requests for a speed camera on Duke Streets to identify vehicle 
registrations numbers under the auspices a camera would pay for itself within a short 
period of time from penalties imposed, they reminded me that:

Speed Counters had been placed in Duke Street last summer, after my concerns of anti
social behaviour from bikers especially, it was concluded from the evidence of these 
Counters over a couple of days, that despite 8,500 vehicles travelling along Duke Street, 
there was little evidence i.e. only 1% of vehicles had sped over 30.m.p.h.

I contacted my Colleague who represents Corkickle, who is on the PCC panel and 
forwarded her questions to ask at any forthcoming meetings.

The County Councillor, who represents Gosforth & Seascale Ward, and who is a member 
on the Crash Group offered the following reply:

"One problem is down to perceived speeds. A high revving vehicle can be travelling at the 
speed limit or lower, and a low revving vehicle could be travelling over. The only accurate 
means of obtaining information is the Counters that were placed."

Observations stood on a street are not accurate and cannot be taken into consideration". 
This patronising comment left a lot to be desired. Nobody had been willing to actually 
come into Whitehaven and observe the traffic behaviour in the summer of 2020 or 
December and to date... i.e. mid May.

Despite many residents complaining to me that the Police Commissioners office never 
replies to their concerns, their reliability on me only increased their anger, especially when 
the noise from speeding bikers affected their quality of life in the evenings.

The total reliance upon statistics is insufficient to gauge speeding 24/7 and therein lies the 
question,

How many fatalities would it take to change the system?

Issues I raised in my Report of 2020 vary, due to lockdown, however, there is little change 
to the following behaviours:

1. Empty glass bottles and cans left on doorsteps and windowsills.
2. Urinating in streets by male population, obnoxious smells. Spitting.
3. Dog fouling is still a problem in St. Nicholas' Gardens and vicinity.
4. Fly tipping in various alleyways.
5. Fires in wheelie bins and the need for CCTV cameras in various alleyways belonging 
to Home Group.

Page 88



Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or

Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to 
be carried forward into 2021/22?

Re: Safer Street Fund.

I have concerns about lack of CCTV cameras and have contacted I individual Managers of 
Home Group both past and present. My ambition is to have a good relationship with 
Home Group and to date there has been a positive response.

However, I have recently been informed by the Operational Manager of Home Group, 
who was aware I had brought up the issue after fires in two of their archways in Duke 
Street and Birley Court Queen Street that CCTV would provide the evidence they 
required and also to alleviate the constant worry residents have due to fly tipping in 
these archways.

Her responses is as follows:

CCTV: Cameras are not in Archways. We have tried twice to introduce these and both 
times have been prevented by Legislation making this possible for Home Group as a 
Registered Provider. It is a suggestion we also passed to Louise for consideration.

The Whitehaven Hub is managed by Louise Coid.

I have requested a Drop in Centre for residents in Whitehaven who occupy Home Group 
housing, to enable them to speak to a person about their problems rather than resorting 
to fighting and breaking windows out of frustration because they cannot access the 
Home Group office in Duke Street Whitehaven.

Ultimately piling the problems on myself because they don't know where to go or know 
any difference.

The Operational Manager informed me that there used to be fortnightly drop in sessions 
in the town centre 2016/17 and these were largely a waste of time by my Housing 
Manager, as no-one called in or customers came in regarding maintenance issues, which 
are NOT dealt with by Housing Managers.

Page 89



Despite reminding Home Group that it is ABOUT maintenance issues residents' fight 
about, it is beyond belief that these matters are NOT dealt with by Housing Managers. I 
regularly inform residents that they have to ring the call centre in Newcastle to report a 
problem which is then passed to the Local Manager, by which time they have often 
knocked seven bells out of each other and the Police are called.

Home Group need to rethink their policy. The Operational Manager has now conceded 
that she is prepared to survey customers within the town centre and if there is an 
appetite for a regular drop in session i.e. monthly - she will look in to it later in the year.

I am hoping to make an arrangement with the Independent Councillor for Whitehaven 
to join me in this endeavour. To have a member representation in any discussions.

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body?

Yes

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

I have enjoyed being involved with the issue of Anti-Social Behaviour. My concerns are 
that there is insufficient recognition as to WHY we have ASB in the first place.

These agencies are dealing with people, who do not want to be referred to as 
STATISTICTS.

The Police & Crime - CRASH GROUP need to strengthen their voices and listen to residents 
and not capitulate into box ticking tactics.

Home Group need to investigate legislation with regard to CCTV cameras in areas which 
belong to themselves, putting the safety of their customers as a priority. The cost of 
installing a CCTV camera is a minimal compared to having refurbish a whole property.

If legislation refers to PRIVACY in areas surrounding property, then it should be clarified, 
rather than tell us that the legislation is PREVENTING safeguarding actions.

Signed: Eileen Weir Dated: 11th May 2021

Page 90



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Felicity Wilson

Name of Outside Body: Copeland Safeguarding Champion

Frequency of meetings: As Required

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 6

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

At Safeguarding meetings or with discussions with Officers and other members.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

A greater understanding of safeguarding issues and how the causes of Safeguarding 

concerns are becoming dramatically different, e.g.

Financial crime (taking advantage of vulnerable people of all ages and getting them to 
sign /handover over property and money the failure to do so has resulted in some 
instances murder/torture.

County Line activities where impressionable/vulnerable children and adults are coerced 
into dealing in drugs and other criminal activities.

CBC Officers who lead on Safeguarding are excellent, helpful and supportive to members 
who may have safeguarding concerns/issues

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or 
contribute to your travel and other costs

I do not receive any contributions or costs.

Page 91



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to
be carried forward into 2021/22?

I attended a Safeguarding Course, all Councillors were invited to attend .

The course was well delivered it was at times shocking, but was very thought provoking 
and informative.

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body

Essential

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

As a Chair of a School Governing Body I am familiar with Child Safeguarding 
processes and procedures, but I feel this recent training enabled me to be 
better equipped in this area.

Signed: Felicity Wilson Dated:29/4/21

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by 
Wednesday, 13th May 2021.

Page 92



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Jeffrey Hailes.

Name of Outside Body: Copeland young people’s champion

Frequency of meetings: Twice per month.

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: 6

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

I have attended various meeting on Safeguarding and Copelands young person's 

partnership. I have also attended the annual Cumbria community fund meeting.

I am doing 6 interviews with local people throughout lockdown in ways of ensuring our 
young people could inspire each other and help each other throughout the pandemic.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

I also work with young people promoting the Role model campaign supporting young 
men in Copeland (Cumbria's youth alliance).

I'm also part of CBC children's charter board working with schools with particularly 
working with Emma Williamson and other members to get the views of young people 

throughout the schools and how their view locked down through Covid-19.

I've also been working with Cumbria police and also British Transport Police in tackling 
anti social behaviour at the railway station at St.Bees.

As Copeland young people's champion, this is a very important role, working with young 
people post COVID-19 to find ways to improve lives help mental health and well being 
and give young people great futures is a big challenge for me and I look forward to 
continuing my work.

As Copeland's young people champion, I find this role very rewarding, it is so important to 
do more work in the future with our young people who need support.

Page 93



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside stop 2021 body 
representation to be carried forward into 2021/22?

Throughout 2021 I am conducting for more interviews with young people ticular looking 
at Porsche corvids coming out the pandemic and ways forward and what's the best things 
for young people for their future in the coming 12 months

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body

Yes.

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: Jeffrey Hailes.
24/42021.

Dated:

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by 
Wednesday, 13th May 2021.

Page 94



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Cllr Sam Pollen

Name of Outside Body/Champion role: Homelessness Champion

Frequency of meetings: Monthly meetings with Homelessness lead &
Monthly visits to Calderwood Hostel (on hold due to pandemic rules) 
Ad hoc meetings with other partners and individuals involved in 

homelessness work

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: reduced greatly due to pandemic 
impact but circa 8

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

Performance data, demand trends, successes and challenges including the impact of 
Covid on services is received and discussed during monthly meetings. The portfolio 

holder for housing (Cllr Pratt) and myself have regular meetings and updates from 
Gemma Coward (team leader) and intend to visit / engage with our community partners 
when safe to do so.

Following my meetings a summary of the teams activities, successes and challenges are 
then reported back in to OSC.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

The role allows me to raise awareness of homelessness issues and highlights the 
outstanding work that our officers and partner organisations do for the most vulnerable 
people in our community.

The "Everyone In Scheme" has seen positive outcomes for some of the boroughs most 
vulnerable people which I have tracked and championed.

I know that normally only priority case's would be accommodated but from the 23 March 
2020 CBC offered emergency accommodation to everyone in need. During this period 
the Homelessness Team experienced a dramatic increase in their workload and have 
been under significant pressure. They have provided assistance where and when needed 
24 hours a day - 7 days a week - every day of the year (many calls are received out of 
hours, in the evenings and at weekends). I have raised awareness of their work at every 
opportunity to ensure they are appreciated by other Elected Members because they 
should be recognised and thanked for their tremendous effort throughout the pandemic.Page 95



Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or 
contributes to your travel and other costs
None

Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to 
be carried forward into 2021/22?

Last year the Government introduced emergency measures that effectively ended rough 

sleeping and reduced homelessness in the UK. However policies introduced are not 
permanent and the numbers of homeless people are expected to increase as we come 
out of the covid crisis. In addition the root causes of homelessness - crime, mental 

health, drugs, alcohol, DV - need more than a roof over their head to solve. People also 
need specialist help with funding and intervention from agencies other than the District 
Council. We need continue to press for this.

We have very few rough sleepers but many hidden homeless people. Almost 500 

households have contacted the Housing Options team for advice and assistance. Many 
have been re-housed and additional accommodation has been secured. Some were 

victims of Domestic Abuse and were placed in emergency accommodation.

There are several schemes in the pipeline to expand provision for all these people. 
Sometimes there is push back from local communities and I will be helping manage this 
balance in 20/21 working with partners and staff to communicate with people about the 
issues and help explain why more accommodation is needed and reassure where I can. I 
have offered to help around a new move-on scheme that one of the social landlords is 
doing in some flats around Whitehaven, where some members of our communities are 
saying they don't want it as they are worried who it is for etc. I have had experience of 
this with Calderwood and I have offered to help and keep an eye on how it progresses 
and the community impact in future.

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body

YES

Page 96



Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

I want to continue this role because I am passionate about tackling 
Homelessness and am proud to work with the team and our partners to help 
those who are faced with this.

Signed: Sam Pollen Dated: 12.5.21

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by 
Wednesday, 13th May 2021.

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Mayor Mike Starkie

Name of Outside Body: Copeland Partnership

Frequency of meetings: Arranged as Required 
Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: None

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given:

The partnership is a Copeland wide structure that enables the Council to hold the 

Copeland Sustainable Communities Strategy with public, private and third sectors. 
Capacity issues has meant that the Partnership has moved from meeting on a cyclical 

basis to meeting against key agenda items and no meeting have held in 2020/21.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

There were no key outcomes during 2020/21 as no meetings were held during the year.

Page 99



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be
carried forward into 2021/22?

This would be a good structure to use to take forward the Social Inclusion agenda and 
Economic Vision, particularly to support post-Covid-19 recovery.

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body

The Council should continue to hold the framework structure, although may wish to 
consider how it can use as an annual meeting for key issues under themes, such as social 
inclusion.

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: Dated: 05/05/2021

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Democratic Services Officer, by 13th 
May 2020.

Page 100



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2019/20

Name of Councillor(s): Elected Mayor Mike Starkie

Name of Outside Body: Pensions Forum

Frequency of meetings:

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: These meeting are attended by the 
Chief Financial Officer

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given:

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2019/20:

Page 101



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be
carried forward into 2020/21?

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: Dated:

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Democratic Services Officer, 13th May 
2020.

Page 102



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Andy Pratt

Name of Outside Body: Democracy & Engagement Chamion

Frequency of meetings: Impacted by Covid-19

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21:

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

Unable to progress much this year due to Covid-19 and other urgent issues taking 
priority.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

Impacted by Covid-19.

One discussion with a lady regarding addressing problems that she has had with racist 
comments towards her children, which will be picked up again this year to make sure 
that it is handled correctly.

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or 
contributes to your travel and other costs
N/A

Page 103



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to 
be carried forward into 2021/22?

Please refer to Key Outcomes.

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body?

Yes

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Champion

Signed: Andy Pratt Dated: 23.05.21

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by 
Wednesday, 13th May 2021.

Page 104



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Linda Jones-Bulman

Name of Outside Body: LDNP Partnership

Frequency of meetings:

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21:

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given:

Received only first invite 22nd May 2021.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or contributes to 
your travel and other costs

Page 105



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be
carried forward into 2021/22?

Clarity regarding this role, meeting dates and access, for the next person who receives this role, 
as I never put myself forward.

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body

Yes

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: L Jones-Bulman Dated: 13th May 2021

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by Wednesday, 13th 
May 2021.

Page 106



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Linda Jones-Bulman

Name of Outside Body: Older Persons Champion

Frequency of meetings:

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21:

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where feedback given:

Role has not yet started due to Covid.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body for the 
Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or contributes to 
your travel and other costs

Page 107



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to be
carried forward into 2021/22?

Enquired re role of OPC at May's Safeguarding meeting, when and how now that we are coming 
out of lockdown the role can be implemented.

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation on this 
outside body

Yes

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Signed: L Jones-Bulman Dated: 13th May 2021

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by Wednesday, 13th 
May 2021.

Page 108



Members on Outside Bodies or Champions

Annual Feedback Form 2020/21

Name of Councillor(s): Eileen Weir

Name of Outside Body: Maternity Trust Committee

Frequency of meetings: None

Number of meetings attended in 2020/21: N/A

Reporting activities undertaken in 2020/21 including type and where 
feedback given:

Due to Covid-19 there were no meetings of the Maternity Trust Committee and therefore 
nothing to report back.

What were the key outcomes from your representation on this Outside Body 
for the Council and Copeland residents in 2020/21:

Please confirm if the outstanding body you represent CBC on pays or

Page 109



Do you have any comments or issues from the outside body representation to 
be carried forward into 2021/22?

In your opinion should the Council continue to have member representation 
on this outside body?

Yes

Please use this space to provide any comment on your position:

Committee Member

Signed: Eileen Weir Dated: 11th May 2021

Please email completed form to Rose Blaney, Scrutiny Officer, by 
Wednesday, 13th May 2021.

Page 110



  

Overview and Scrutiny Committee Annual Report 2020/21 
 
LEAD MEMBER: Cllr John Kane, Chair of Overview & Scrutiny 

Committee 
LEAD OFFICER: Sarah Pemberton, Director of Corporate Services 

and Commercial Strategy (Monitoring Officer) 
REPORT AUTHOR: Rose Blaney, Democratic Services Officer 

(Scrutiny) 
 
Why has this report come to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee?  
The Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2020/21 must be approved by 
the Committee before it can be presented to Council. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
The Overview and Scrutiny Committee are recommended to: 
 

a) Note the Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2020/21 
 
 
1. BACKGROUND  
 
1.1 In accordance with the Constitution of Copeland Borough Council 

(CBC) the Overview and Scrutiny Committee (OSC) must report 
annually to the Council on its work. 
 

1.2 The purpose of the report is to highlight the work of the Committee, 
explain how the scrutiny function of the Council operates and 
encourage wider participation from Council members and the public. 
 

1.3 The OSC Work Programme has been impacted by the Covid-19 
pandemic and this is reflected in the report. 
 

1.4 OSC were also impacted by a change of Scrutiny Officer, confirmed in 
February 2021, after the previous Scrutiny Officer left CBC in  
December 2020. 

Page 111

Agenda Item 9



  

 
      
2. CONCLUSION 
 
2.1 The Committee are asked to note the report.  
 
2.2 The Committee are also asked to help encourage more participation 

from members who are not on the Committee in future OSC work.  
 
 
 
Background Paper and Appendices: 
 
Appendix A – Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2020-2021 

Page 112



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Annual Report 2020-2021 

Page 113



 

Page 2 of 14 

2 
Chair’s Forward 

 

I would like to start the introduction of the 2020-21 Overview and Scrutiny 
Annual Report by emphasising the difficulty that we have faced over the last year 
due to the ongoing Covid-19 pandemic. As we had encountered last year, the 
pandemic changed every aspect of our lives and the way Copeland Borough 
Council needed to operate. The support that I, personally, have received from the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee (particularly from my Deputy Chair Cllr Fee 
Wilson) has been immense. I would also like to extend those thanks to our 
directly elected Mayor, all the councillors and every council employee whose 
dedication and commitment is unquestionable and their flexibility and 
adaptability to change is a shining beacon in our community. 
 
I would also like to recognise the support from our Scrutiny Officers over the last 
twelve months, both James Young and our current officer Rose Blaney. The 
organisational skills and drive that we have had from Rose has been pivotal in 
keeping us on the straight and narrow. Rose only took over the role of OSC officer 
at very short notice after Christmas. The way that she has adapted and the skills 
that she has brought to the role is testament to her commitment for a very 
difficult role. 
 
We held nine virtual Overview and Scrutiny Committee (OSC) meetings from 
March 2020 until April 2021. OSC had an 
average attendance of 85%, which is 
above the overall average attendance for 
member meetings for that period 
(84.3%). 
 
We know that the pandemic and 
subsequent lockdowns highlighted the 
need to work together for the 
community that we represent, regardless 
of party politics. OSC will continue to be 
crucial in ensuring that Copeland’s 
recovery from the pandemic is robust 
and will continue to ensure transparency 
and accountability in the decision making 
process. This will ensure that Copeland 
and its communities come back better 
and stronger from this crisis.  

Page 114



 

Page 3 of 14 

3 
 Table of Contents 
 
Introduction         Page 4 

2020-2021 Highlights        Page 5 

Local Government Reform       Page 5
      
Housing Needs Survey        Page 6 

Social Prescribing         Page 6 

Town Centre Funding        Page 7 

Task & Finish Groups        Page 8 

Recycling Task & Finish Group       Page 8 

Health & Wellbeing        Page 9 

Health & Wellbeing North Copeland      Page 9 

Health & Wellbeing South Copeland      Page 10 

Future Task & Finish Groups       Page 11 

Conclusion          Page 12 

Next Steps          Page 13 

Scrutiny Contact Details        Page 14 

Page 115



 

Page 4 of 14 

4 
1.0 Introduction 

1.1 Welcome to the 2020-21 Annual Report on the overview and scrutiny 
function of Copeland Borough Council (CBC). This report will detail the 
work of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee (OSC). 

 
1.2 Scrutiny is one of the main checks and balances to the power of the 

Executive. The key roles of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee are: 
 

 Ensuring the Executive is accountable; this enables more 
transparent and effective decision making. This includes the power 
to ‘call-in’ a decision made by the Executive that has not yet been 
implemented. 

 Reviewing and developing policies; the Committee supports the 
development of effective policies and initiatives through policy 
review and development. 

 Ensuring the continuous improvement of Council Services; receiving 
quarterly performance and finance reports to ensure that the 
Council is performing to the best of its abilities for its residents. 

 
1.3 In 2020-21, the members of the Copeland Borough Council Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee, agreed at the Annual General Meeting, were: 
 

 Cllr John Kane   (Chair) 

 Cllr Felicity Wilson   (Deputy Chair) 

 Cllr Ged McGrath 

 Cllr Gemma Dinsdale 

 Cllr Linda Jones-Bulman 

 Cllr Eileen Weir 

 Cllr Andy Pratt 

 Cllr Jeffrey Hailes 

 Cllr Sam Meteer 

 Cllr Jeanette Forster 

 Cllr Sam Pollen 
 
1.4 In July 2020, Cllr Andy Pratt was unable to continue as a member of OSC, 

following his appointment to the Mayor’s Executive.  
 

1.5 Cllr James Date joined OSC from July 2020 

Page 116



 

Page 5 of 14 

5 
2.0 2020-2021 Highlights 
 

2.1 Local Government Reform 
 
2.1.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee were asked by the Executive to 

review and comment on their Local Government Reform (LGR) bid 
proposal with Allerdale Borough Council. 

 
2.1.2 There were three special OSC meetings looking at LGR. There were two in 

November 2020 and one in March 2021. 
 
2.1.3 The two special OSC meetings in November 2020 focused on exploring and 

understanding the bid proposal being submitted by Copeland’s Executive.  
 
2.1.4 The special OSC in March 2021 focused on working with the Elected Mayor 

and the Chief Executive to go through the four proposals submitted from 
the six districts in Cumbria and Cumbria County Council (CCC), with the 
member feedback to be collated as part of the Executive’s consultation 
response. 

 
2.1.5 The Committee felt that the process was being rushed and that they were 

not being as included in the decision making process as they should have 
been considering how important of a decision such as LGR is. 

 
2.1.6 The Chief Executive confirmed that it was an Executive decision and 

officers and the Executive had done as much as they could to involve 
members in the process within the timeframe given by the Government. 

 
2.1.7 Despite their feelings on the process, the Committee were engaged in the 

discussions and provided some welcome and insightful feedback for the 
LGR process  

 
2.1.8 Outcome 

As a result of the debate by the Committee, the outcomes from the LGR 
discussions and debates were: 

o Further understanding was gained as to the East/West bid proposed 
by the Executive in conjuncture with Allerdale Borough Council. 

o Further understanding was gained as to the other three bid 
proposals submitted by Carlisle and Eden, South Lakes and Barrow 
and Cumbria County Council which were for a North/South two 

Page 117



 

Page 6 of 14 

6 
unitary authority, a Bay authority and a one unitary authority 
respectively.  

o Councillors personal preferences and opinions on each bid were 
included in a report to the Executive for them to consider when 
putting forward their consultation response. 

o The Committee expressed their desire to be involved in the rest of 
the LGR process where possible and urged the Executive to include 
them. 
 

2.2 Housing Needs Survey 
 
2.2.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee were given a presentation on the 

results from the Housing Needs Survey on 10th September 2020.  
 
2.2.2 The Committee asked the Strategic Housing & Social Inclusion Manager  

and Housing Strategy & Inclusion Officer multiple questions focusing on 
the issue of empty homes, Disabled Facility Grants (DFGs) and the number 
of responses received for the survey. 

 
2.2.3 The interest in looking at empty homes resulted in Strategic Housing & 

Social Inclusion Manager speaking to the relevant Portfolio Holder about 
arranging a way for OSC to work together in partnership on the issue. 

 
2.2.4 The Housing Task & Finish Group was created as a result of this decision. 
 
2.2.5 Outcome 
 The Committee agreed: 

o To create a Task & Finish Group that would look into the empty 
homes issue 

o To continue to invite the Housing Team to provide updates on all 
housing issues. 

 
 

2.3 Social Prescribing 

 
2.3.1 The Social Prescribing update was presented to the Committee in 

December 2020. 
 
2.3.2 The Strategic Housing and Social Inclusion Manager and one of Copeland’s 

Social Prescribing Officers and the Community Resilience & Social Inclusion 

Page 118



 

Page 7 of 14 

7 
Team Leader gave a presentation on Social Prescribing in Copeland. The 
presentation covered; the background of Social Prescribing, the benefits, 
how it works in Copeland, project updates, project outcomes so far, 
examples of outcomes and contact details for the Social Prescribing team. 

 
2.3.3 The Community Resilience & Social Inclusion Team Leader noted that the 

aim for Social Prescribing was to work together, with multiple partners and 
the wider community, to find a social solution for all of the community. 
The Social Prescribing Officer also commented that there was a 
collaboration between the North and South of Copeland, all working 
together for the betterment of the entire Borough. 

 
2.3.4 The Committee thanked not only those officers in attendance, but all those 

who worked on Social Prescribing, especially as Social Prescribing is not a 
statutory service and the officers had gone over and above in creating the 
links and possible opportunities for Copeland. 

 
2.3.5 Outcome 
 The Committee agreed: 

o The Scrutiny Officer would help the Committee remain up to date on 
the progress of Social Prescribing 

o To aim to have an annual update on Social Prescribing 
o To support the Social Prescribers in their hard work 

 
 

2.4 Town Centre Funding  
 
2.4.1 The Chief Executive joined the Overview and Scrutiny Committee in 

December 2020 to discuss the funding that was being made available to 
the main towns of Copeland. 

 
2.4.2 The Committee were informed about the Whitehaven Future High Street 

Fund and the Cleator Moor and Millom Towns Deals. 
 
2.4.3 The Committee were also given an update by the Area Manager for 

Copeland from Cumbria County Council that in the New Year, Egremont 
Town Council would be contacted regarding the Borderlands Projects 
development. 

 
 

Page 119



 

Page 8 of 14 

8 
2.4.4 Outcome 
 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee thanked the Chief Executive and the 

Area Manager for their updates and welcomed further updates as those 
funding projects developed. 

 
 

3.0 Task & Finish Groups 
 
3.0.1 Due to the Covid-19 pandemic, the Scrutiny Officer being redeployed and 

the then Scrutiny Officer leaving the organisation, Task & Finish Groups 
originally scheduled to start in 2020 were postponed until 2021. 

 
3.0.2 The Task & Finish Groups scheduled to start in 2021 were agreed at an 

informal OSC meeting in February 2021.  
 

3.1 Recycling  
 
3.1.1 The Recycling Task & Finish Groups was initially requested as a review 

following the implementation of the previous Recycling Task and Finish 
Group’s results in 2017. 

 
3.1.2 Due to the Covid-19 pandemic, not only was this Task & Finish Group 

postponed, but the need for the review had also changed. 
 
3.1.3 The Committee became aware through multiple means (their own 

personal experience, residents’ complaints and Quarterly Council 
Performance Plan reports) that the current Recycling service, while 
meeting its set targets, was not meeting expectations. 

 
3.1.4 The Recycling Task & Finish Group was set up to establish the reasons for 

this, what the groups could do to help and what they could look to 
recommend to the Executive for them to implement to help the service 
and the crews in the long term, as well as the short term. 

 
3.1.5 Eight councillors initially put their name down to be a part of the Recycling 

Task & Finish Group. However, due to personal time constraints, one 
member dropped out before the first meeting took place. Also, due to non-
attendance, another member has not been included in the confirmed 
membership. Membership was confirmed at the first meeting: 

 

Page 120



 

Page 9 of 14 

9 
 Councillor Jackie Bowman 

 Councillor James Date 

 Councillor Jeanette Forster 

 Councillor Ged McGrath 

 Councillor Sam Pollen 

 Councillor Russell Studholme 
 
3.1.6 Councillor Jeanette Forster was chosen as the Chair of the Recycling Task & 

Finish Group. 
 
3.1.7 There have been four meetings of the Recycling Task & Finish Group (at the 

time of writing this report). With one meeting including the Portfolio 
Holder (Steven Morgan) and the Community Services Manager (Shirley 
Proctor-Dow). 

 
3.1.8 The next scheduled meeting will be to look at creating a draft report due to 

go to OSC in July 2021 which will highlight the Recycling Task & Finish 
Group’s recommendations to the Executive, which OSC will need to 
approve. 

 
3.2 Health & Wellbeing Task & Finish Groups 
 
3.2.1 A Health & Wellbeing Task & Finish Group was requested at an OSC 

meeting by Councillor Felicity Wilson to look at Health & Wellbeing 
provisions in Copeland.  

 
3.2.2 However, it was decided that the best practice would be to split the 

Borough into North and South. This would enable the two groups to focus 
in more detail on the provisions available. This was also beneficial, as there 
are two separate health care providers available for the North and South of 
the Borough; West Cumberland Hospital and Morecambe Bay Trust. 

 

3. 3 Health & Wellbeing North Copeland 
 
3.3.1 There have been two meetings of the Task & Finish Group (at the time of 

writing this report). 
 
3.3.2 It was decided during the scoping meeting that this Task & Finish Group 

will take place over a 12 month period. 
 

Page 121



 

Page 10 of 14 

10 
3.3.3 Membership was confirmed at the first meeting: 
 

 Councillor Gwynneth Everett 

 Councillor Jeanette Forster 

 Councillor Linda Jones-Bulman 

 Councillor John Kane 
 
3.3.4 Councillor John Kane was confirmed as the Chair of the Health & Wellbeing 

North Copeland Task & Finish Group. His appointment of Chair of the 
group had been initially proposed during an OSC meeting. 

 
3.3.5 The next steps for the Health & Wellbeing North Copeland Task & Finish 

Group is to meet and confirm the list of interviewees and establish the best 
way to move forward. 

 
3.4 Health & Wellbeing South Copeland 
 
3.4.1 There have been two meetings of the Task & Finish Group (at the time of 

writing this report). 
 
3.4.2 It was deciding during the scoping meeting that this Task & Finish Group 

will take place over a 12 month period. 
 
3.4.3 Membership was confirmed at the first meeting: 
 

 Councillor James Date 

 Councillor Peter Tyson 

 Councillor Doug Wilson  

 Councillor Felicity Wilson  
 
3.4.4 Councillor Felicity Wilson was confirmed as the Chair of the Health & 

Wellbeing South Copeland Task & Finish Group. Her appointment of Chair 
of the group had been initially proposed during an OSC meeting. 

 
3.4.5 The next steps for the Health & Wellbeing South Copeland Task & Finish 

Group is to meet and confirm the list of interviewees and establish the best 
way to move forward. 

 
 

Page 122



 

Page 11 of 14 

11 
3.5 Future Task & Finish Groups 
 
3.5.1 There are three more Task & Finish Groups that are scheduled to take 

place later this year and one Working Group. 
 

 Housing 

 Social Media Policy Review 

 Effective Digital Engagement for Overview and Scrutiny 

 Budget Monitoring Working Group 
 
3.5.2 The Housing Task & Finish Group was initially scheduled to take place at 

the same time as the Recycling and two Health & Wellbeing Task & Finish 
Groups. However, following a discussion with the Strategic Housing & 
Social Inclusion Manager who informed the Scrutiny Officer that due to the 
Covid-19 pandemic, the Housing Team did not have the capacity to work 
with the group, the Task & Finish Group agreed to delay the project until 
2021/22 Quarter 3. 

 
3.5.3 The Housing Task & Finish Group had their first meeting in March 2021 and 

chose Councillor Mike Hawkins as their Chair. 
 
3.5.4 While the main Housing Task & Finish Group has been delayed there is a 

current project ongoing with the housing team to create a Housing 
Complaints Guidance for all councillors, which will be coming to OSC in July 
2021. 

 
3.5.5 The Social Media Policy Review Task & Finish Group was requested, as the 

policy had not been reviewed since its implementation in 2017. A review 
was also requested as the attitudes to social media has changed since 
2017, and OSC believed that the policy should reflect that change in 
attitude. 

 
3.5.6 The Effective Digital Engagement for Overview and Scrutiny Task & Finish 

Group was requested as part of a 2019 Audit Recommendation. Due to the 
Covid-19 Pandemic, the recommendation deadline was given a 12month 
extension.  

 
3.5.7 The Effective Digital Engagement Task & Finish Group will look to establish 

better engagement with the public, specifically through digital means, such 
as a Scrutiny specific website page. 

Page 123



 

Page 12 of 14 

12 
 
3.5.8 The Budget Monitoring Working Group was requested to enable, not just 

members of Overview and Scrutiny Committee but also other councillors, 
the chance to further scrutinise and understand the Budget, as well as look 
into better training for members to enable them to scrutinise and 
understand the Budget effectively. The Working Group will meet on a 
biannual basis and provide a report from each meeting to OSC to update 
them on their findings. 

 
3.5.9 Task & Finish Groups can be requested throughout the year and can be put 

on the Task & Finish Group Future Work Programme. 
 
 

4.0 Conclusion  
 
4.1 The primary purpose of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee is to hold 

the Executive to account and act as a critical friend and the committee has 
fulfilled this role throughout the past year. The Committee has had a 
positive impact on the community its serves and is excited for the future. 

 
4.2 Overview and scrutiny will continue to be critical during the recovery from 

the Covid-19 pandemic.  
 
4.3 The Council and its partners will be engaged in a significant amount of 

activity relating to the operational emergency response; scrutiny cannot 
second guess this response or seek to “oversee” it – partners will be 
moving fast and acting accordingly. However, scrutiny can consider how 
well partners are working together, overseeing the systems that contribute 
to smooth, and effective decision-making.  

 
4.4 The committee can maintain oversight on matters relating to council 

finances and act as a conduit for community experiences. To this end, the 
committee shall be hoping to engage with a wide array of the public and 
incorporate their questions and concerns into their work programme. 
Especially though the work undertaken by the Effective Digital Engagement 
Task & Finish Group. 

 

Page 124



 

Page 13 of 14 

13 
4.5 Covid-19 has brought about much change but this committee feel that, by 

working together with the Executive, Copeland can emerge from this crisis 
stronger and closer than before. 

 
4.6 With LGR coming into play, this committee feel that with continued 

involvement, whatever the proposal chosen for the Borough, they can 
work with the relevant authority to get the best for the Copeland 
community. 

 
 

5.0 Next Steps 
 
5.1 OSC are looking to improve themselves, their performance and their 

engagement. This will be done through numerous steps including: 
 

 Mandatory Training 

 Reaffirming the responsibilities for not only members of OSC but OSC as a 
whole 

 General public engagement 

 Working effectively with the Executive 

 Better engagement with councillors not on OSC 
 
5.2 This committee are also looking to improve relations throughout Copeland. 

A suggestion for this has been to organise a “Tour of Copeland”. The aim of 
this will be to take councillors around the Borough to allow all councillors 
an opportunity to explore the Borough that they are representing and not 
just the areas that they were elected to represent. This would also serve as 
a chance for councillors to interact regardless of party politics. 

 
5.3 The Committee will continue to review the Task & Finish Groups that are 

proposed by members, officers and members of the public. 
 
5.4 The Committee are looking forward to helping Copeland transition into a 

new normal following the Covid-19 pandemic, especially with the latest 
lockdown being lifted, and moving forwards with LGR. 

 
 
 
 

Page 125



 

Page 14 of 14 

14 
 Scrutiny Contact Details  
 

 Rose Blaney 

 Democratic Services Officer (Scrutiny) 
 07385 362773 
 Scrutiny@Copeland.gov.uk 

Page 126

mailto:Scrutiny@Copeland.gov.uk


      
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Task and Finish Group Monitoring 

Task and Finish 

Group 

 

Chair of Task 
and Finish 
Group 

Progress  Next Step  Estimated 

Completion 

Date 

Recycling Review Cllr Jeanette 
Forster 

Membership 
confirmed. 

Initial scope confirmed. Next meeting to 
include the relevant officers. 

June/July 
2021 
 
 

Health and Wellbeing 
North Copeland 

Cllr John Kane Membership 
confirmed. 

Initial scope drafted. Next meeting will 
confirm scope and best way to move 
forward. 

March 2022 

Health and Wellbeing 
South Copeland 

Cllr Fee Wilson Membership 
confirmed. 

Initial scope confirmed. Next meeting will 
look to establish interviews with relevant 
parties. 

March 2022 

Housing Cllr Mike 
Hawkins 

Membership 
confirmed. 

Group has agreed to delay moving 
forward until Q3 with main project. Small 
projects will continue in the meantime. 

TBC 

Social Media Policy 
Review 

TBC Membership TBC Confirm membership and set up initial 
meeting date with members 

TBC 

P
age 127

A
genda Item

 10



      
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Task and Finish 

Group 

 

Chair of Task 
and Finish 
Group 

Progress  Next Step  Estimated 

Completion 

Date 

Effective Digital 
Engagement 

TBC Membership TBC Confirm membership and set up initial 
meeting date with members 

TBC 

 

 

 

Working Group Chair of 
Working 
Group 

Progress Next Step Estimated 
Completion 
Date 

Budget Monitoring TBC Membership TBC Confirm membership and set up initial 

meeting date with members 

TBC 

P
age 128



Standing Items (Items will only appear on the agenda should there be an update) 

Item Corporate Plan Priority Purpose Lead Officer 

Executive Forward Plan 
 

All To identify any forthcoming 
items which the Committee 
may consider. 

Chief Executive 

Update from Cumbria 
Health Scrutiny Committee 

Healthy and Inclusive 
Communities 

To receive an update from 
the Cumbria Health and 
Scrutiny Committee from 
the nominated Copeland 
representative. 

Strategic Housing and Social 
Inclusion Manager 

Update from the Single 
Table Trade Union Group 
(STTUG) Representative 

A Commercial Council To receive an update from 
the Single Table Trade Union 
Group (STTUG) from the 
nominated Overview and 
Scrutiny representative.  

Human Resources Manager 

Housing A Place for Growth and 
Healthy and Inclusive 
Communities 

To receive any reports from 
the Strategic Housing and 
Social Inclusion Manager. 

Strategic Housing and Social 
Inclusion Manager 

Task and Finish Group 
Updates 

All To update the Committee on 
the progress of Task and 
Finish Groups. 

Scrutiny Officer 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee Work 
Programme 

A Commercial Council For the Committee to plan 
their work for the municipal 
year. 

Scrutiny Officer 

P
age 129

A
genda Item

 11



Agenda Items for Committee Meetings 

Date Expected Item Corporate Plan Priority Detail Lead Officer 

15th April 
2021 
 

2020/21 Finance 
Report – Quarter 3 

All Report on the financial 
position of Copeland 
Council at the end of 
quarter three of 2020/21 

Director of Financial 
Resources 

 2020/21 Council 
Performance Plan – 
Quarter 3 

All Report on the performance 
of Copeland Council at the 
end of quarter three of 
2020/21 

Director of Corporate 
Services and 
Commercial  
Strategy (M.O.) 

 Monitoring Officers 
Report 

 Report on 2020/21 
Monitoring Officer issues 
and involvement 

Director of Corporate 
Services and 
Commercial  
Strategy (M.O.) 

10th June 
2021 

Citizen’s Advice 
Presentation 

All Presentation to OSC from 
Citizen’s Advice regarding 
CBC grant 

 

Outside Bodies Annual 
Report 2021 

All Annual Outside Bodies 
Report for 2021 

Director of Corporate 
Services and 
Commercial  
Strategy (M.O.) 

P
age 130



Date Expected Item Corporate Plan Priority Detail Lead Officer 

 Annual Scrutiny Report 
2021  

All Annual Scrutiny Report for 
2021 

Director of Corporate 
Services and 
Commercial  
Strategy (M.O.) 

8th July 2021 2020/21 Finance 
Report – Quarter 4 

All Report on the financial 
position of Copeland 
Council at the end of 
quarter three of 2020/21 

Director of Financial 
Resources 

 2020/21 Council 
Performance Plan – 
Quarter 4 

All Report on the performance 
of Copeland Council at the 
end of quarter three of 
2020/21 

Director of Corporate 
Services and 
Commercial  
Strategy (M.O.) 

 DFG Discretionary 
Payments Presentation 

All Presentation given 
regarding the DFG Pilot 

Strategic Housing 
Manager 

 Housing Complaints 
Guidance 

All Presentation on the 
Guidance created to help 
councillors regarding 
Housing Complaints 

Strategic Housing 
Manager 

 Recycling Task & Finish 
Group Report 

 Report to be presented by 
Group Chair to inform OSC 
on the findings. 

Scrutiny Officer 

P
age 131



Date Expected Item Corporate Plan Priority Detail Lead Officer 

5th August 
2021 

2020/21 Finance 
Report – Quarter 1 

All Report on the financial 
position of Copeland 
Council at the end of 
quarter three of 2020/21 

Director of Financial 
Resources 

 2020/21 Council 
Performance Plan – 
Quarter 1 

All Report on the performance 
of Copeland Council at the 
end of quarter three of 
2020/21 

Director of Corporate 
Services and 
Commercial  
Strategy (M.O.) 

 Law Centre 
Presentation 

All Presentation to OSC from 
Law Centre regarding CBC 
grant 

 

 Budget Monitoring All Monitoring discussion 
regarding the 2020/21 
Budget 

Director of Financial 
Resources 

2nd 
September 
2021 

Town Funding Updates 
(Whitehaven, Cleator 
Moor, Egremont & 
Millom) 

All Updates to be given 
regarding the Future High 
Street Fund, Towns Deal & 
Borderlands Funding 

Chief Executive 

 Street Lighting Report All Report to update OSC on 
the Street Lighting issue in 
Copeland 

Director of Corporate 
Services and 
Commercial  
Strategy (M.O.) 

P
age 132



Date Expected Item Corporate Plan Priority Detail Lead Officer 

 Engagement with 
Schools Update 

All Update regarding the 
engagement agreed with 
schools 

 

7th October 
2021 

Tourism Presentation All Presentation to update OSC 
on Tourism in Copeland 

 

 Engagement with 
Town Councils Update 

All Update regarding the 
engagement agreed with 
town councils 

 

4th 
November 
2021 

2020/21 Finance 
Report – Quarter 2 

All Report on the financial 
position of Copeland 
Council at the end of 
quarter three of 2020/21 

Director of Financial 
Resources 

 2020/21 Council 
Performance Plan – 
Quarter 2 

All Report on the performance 
of Copeland Council at the 
end of quarter three of 
2020/21 

Director of Corporate 
Services and 
Commercial  
Strategy (M.O.) 

 Budget Consultation All Budget Consultation 
Questions – discussion 

Director of Financial 
Resources 

 Budget Monitoring All Monitoring discussion 
regarding the 2020/21 
Budget 

Director of Financial 
Resources 

P
age 133



Date Expected Item Corporate Plan Priority Detail Lead Officer 

2nd 
December 
2021 

Yearly Review All A Review by Scrutiny Officer 
to highlight the work done 
throughout the year, work 
to do in 2022 and any 
improvements 

 

18th January 
2022 
(Special) 

Draft Budget All The Mayor will present their 
Draft Budget proposals for 
the year 2022/2023 

Director of Financial 
Resources 

 

Items to be programmed into the OSC Work Programme 2021/22 

 

P
age 134


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 15 April 2021
	Minutes

	4 Executive Forward Plan
	8 Outside Bodies Annual Report 2020-21
	Appendix A - Outside Bodies
	Appendix B - Champions
	Appendix C - No Meetings

	9 Annual Scrutiny Report 2020-21
	Appendix A - Overview and Scrutiny Committee Annual Report 2020-21 FINAL

	10 Task and Finish Group Updates
	11 Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme

